Vita of

# Todd A. Anderson, Ph.D.



April 2024

# Table of Contents

\_

Background	3
Areas of Specialization	
Education	
Professional Experience	
Mentoring History	5
Texas Tech University	
Clemson University	
Iowa State University	
Service	11
Professional Service	
University Service	
Scholarly Achievements	16
Awards & Honors	
Invited Presentations and Papers	
Mentored Student Honors	
Publications	22
Summary and Citation Metrics	
Peer-Reviewed Journal Articles	
Books	
Book Chapters	
Technical Reports	
Other Publications	
Research	39
Extramural Funding	
Consulting	
Teaching	44
History	
Student Evaluation of Teaching	
Student/Postdoc Placement	
Professional References	49
Personal Data	49

# Todd Alan Anderson, Ph.D.

Department of Environmental Toxicology The Institute of Environmental and Human Health (TIEHH) Texas Tech University P.O. Box 41163 Lubbock, TX 79409-1163 T: (806) 834-1587 eMail: todd.anderson@ttu.edu web: www.entx.ttu.edu/tanderson

### BACKGROUND

#### AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION

Environmental Toxicology Environmental Fate and Chemistry

#### EDUCATION

AAAS/EPA Environmental Science and Engineering Fellow Postdoctoral Research Associate Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology M.S. Environmental Toxicology B.S. Biology (*magna cum laude*) Washington, D.C. (1997) Iowa State University, Ames, IA (1992-1996) The University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN (1991) The University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN (1988) Peru State College, Peru, NE (1986)

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Texas Tech University

#### Department of Environmental Toxicology

- ~ President's Excellence in Research Professor: 2018 2024
- ~ Professor: 2008 present
- ~ Chair: 2013 2017
- ~ Interim Chair: 2012 2013
- ~ Associate Professor (Tenure): 2000 2008
- ~ Graduate Officer: 2000 2006

#### **Department of Biological Sciences**

- ~ Associate Professor (Tenure): 2000
- ~ Assistant Professor: 1997 2000

#### The Institute of Environmental and Human Health (TIEHH)

- ~ Core Faculty Member: 1997 present
- Interim Director: 2012 2018
- ~ Division Leader, Environmental Sciences and Toxicology: 2011 2012
- ~ Assistant Director for Science: 2002 2006
- ~ Assistant Section Leader, Analytical and Biochemical Toxicology: 1997 2002

#### Clemson University

# The Institute of Wildlife and Environmental Toxicology (TIWET)

~ Assistant Section Leader, Analytical/Environmental Chemistry: 1996 - 1997

- Department of Environmental Toxicology
  - ~ Assistant Professor: 1996 1997

# AAAS/EPA Environmental Science and Engineering Fellow

~ U.S. EPA Technology Innovation Office: 1997 (Summer)

#### Iowa State University

#### Pesticide Toxicology Laboratory, Department of Entomology

~ Affiliate Assistant Professor of Entomology and Toxicology, Graduate Faculty: 1994 - 1996

~ Temporary Instructor in Entomology and Toxicology, Graduate Faculty: 1993 - 1994

~ Postdoctoral Research Associate (with Dr. Joel Coats): 1992 - 1993

# The University of Tennessee, Knoxville

#### Environmental Toxicology Program

~ U.S. Department of Energy Graduate Fellowship, Oak Ridge National Laboratory (ORNL), 1988 - 1991 Ph.D. Dissertation; "Comparative Plant Uptake and Microbial Degradation of Trichloroethylene in the Rhizospheres of Five Plant Species~Implications for Bioremediation of Contaminated Surface Soils"

Research Advisor: Dr. Barbara Walton, Environmental Sciences Division, ORNL

 Graduate Student, Oak Ridge National Laboratory (ORNL), 1986 - 1988
 M.S. Thesis; "Structure-Activity Relationships for the Degradation of a Mixture of Organic Chemicals in Soil" Research Advisor: Dr. Barbara Walton, Environmental Sciences Division, ORNL

#### Oak Ridge National Laboratory

Environmental Sciences Division DOE Summer Internship, 1986 "Organic Chemical Effects on Soil Microbial Respiration" Research Advisor: Dr. Barbara Walton

#### Eppley Institute for Research in Cancer and Allied Diseases

Summer Internship, 1985 "Fundamental Studies with the Anti-tumor Drug *cis*-Platinum"

Research Advisor: Dr. Alan Eastman

#### Peru State College

# Natural Sciences Division

1984 - 1986

"Monitoring Cockroach Populations for Effective Spraying Strategies" Undergraduate Research Advisor: Dr. Larry Pappas

#### 1983 - 1986

"Acid Precipitation in Southeastern Nebraska" Undergraduate Research Advisor: Dr. David Pippert

#### MENTORING HISTORY

#### TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY

Graduate Committees (Anderson Students in Bold) Current Service Haylie Browning, M.S. Committee, Forensic Sciences (Member) Juliet Denapoli, M.S. Committee, Forensic Sciences (Member) Carlos Mazariegos, M.S. Committee (Member) Ramji Kandel, Ph.D. Committee (Member) Zachery Kasuske, Ph.D. Committee (Member) Kenneth Kikanme, Ph.D. Committee (Major Professor) Morgan Eldridge, Ph.D. Committee (Co-Major Professor)

#### Past Service

<u>Summary</u>

M.S. Committee Chair or Co-Chair: 25 M.S. Committee Member: 45 Ph.D. Committee Chair or Co-Chair: 16 Ph.D. Committee Member: 68

Emmy Schniederjan, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2024 (Committee Member)

Farzanna Hossain, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2023 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Acute and chronic toxicity of non-fluorinated firefighting foams to northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*)" Zhao Yang, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2023 (Committee Member)

Ezinne Osuji, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2023 (Committee Member)

Frank Green, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2023 (Committee Member)

Angel Wilcox, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2023 (Committee Member)

Andrea Celeste Medrano, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2023 (Committee Member)

Anna Longwell, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2022 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "An evaluation of the chronic oral toxicity of fomtec enviro USP, a fluorine-free firefighting foam, to northern

bobwhite quail (Colinus virginianus)"

Shawna Gallegos, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2022 (Committee Member)

Kaylin McDermett, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2022 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "PFAS fate and transport: Passive sampling, plant accumulation, and trophic transfer"

Dillon Huff, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2022 (Committee Member)

Anisha Navlekar, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2022 (Committee Member)

Kruuttika Satbhai, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2022 (Committee Member)

Alex Smith, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2022 (Committee Member)

Ashley Newland, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2022 (Committee Member)

Charles Oludare, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2021 (Committee Member)

Narayan Acharya, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2021 (Committee Member)

Nicole Dennis, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2021 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Characterizing the chronic oral reproductive toxicity of per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and their mixtures to terrestrial ecological receptors to inform ecotoxicological risk assessment of PFAS-impacted ecosystems"

Chandini Revanna, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2021 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Aeroallergens in animal laboratories: Exploring innovative occupational control measures using advanced hydrated photo catalytic oxidation (AHPCO) technology"

Eric Peterson, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2021 (Committee Member)

Adam Finger, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Committee Member)

Steven Lasee, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Three potential sources of per- and poly-fluoroalkyl substance exposure"

Christiana Wittmaack, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Committee Member)

Caitlin Cranston, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2020 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Bugs and drugs: Ketamine detection in necrophagous insects using gas chromatography-mass spectrometry"

Caleshia Summers Calvin, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Committee Member)

Armando Velazquez, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Committee Member)

Olushola Awoyemi, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2020 (Committee Member)

Giovanna Pagnozzi, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2020 (Committee Member)

Naveen Kumar, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2019 (Committee Member)

Dimitrios Athanasiou, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2019 (Committee Member)

#### Nataly Gomez, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2019 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Detection of metformin in dried blood on cotton cloth using QuEChERS procedure and liquid chromatographymass spectrometry (LC-MS)"

Meijun Dong, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2019 (Committee Member)

Katy Shaw, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2019 (Committee Member)

Yu-Wei Chang, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2019 (Committee Member)

Lucy Lim, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2019 (Committee Member)

Michelle McManus, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Ritesh Sevanthi, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2018 (Committee Member)

Ryan Cleary, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Exposure of contaminants to small mammals collected near a low-level radioactive waste site in the Amargosa desert, Nye County, NV."

Carmen Emborski, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Will Thompson, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Chronic toxicity of perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) and perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) to northern bobwhite (Colinus virginianus)."

Eric Peterson, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Kia Hayes, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Shanoy Anderson, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Alex Wilson-Fallon, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2018 (Committee Member)

Maeghan Brundrett, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2018 (Committee Member)

Jessica Mauricio, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2017 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Effect of select perfluorinated compounds on hatching success of, and biomass accumulation in, the house cricket (Acheta domesticus)."

Steven Lasee, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2017 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Plant uptake of six per- and poly-fluoroalkyl substances under maximum uptake conditions."

Richard P. Oates, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2017 (Committee Member)

Melissa Sandoz, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2017 (Committee Member)

Adric Olson, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2017 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "An investigation into the toxicity, bioconcentration, and risk of perfluoroalkyl substances in aquatic taxa"

Ezinne Osuji, M.S. Biological Sciences, 2016 (Committee Member)

Evelyn Reategui-Zirena, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2016 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Effects of diet quality on cadmium toxicity and bioenergetics in the great pond snail, Lymnaea stagnalis"

Jacob Carrick, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2016 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Optimizing use of toxicity test data: censored data in species sensitivity distributions and temporal data in mixture studies"

Dan Dawson, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2016 (Committee Member)

Francis Loko, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Committee Member)

Nubia Estrada, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2015 (Committee Member)

Rebecca Cochran, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Evaluation of perfluorinated compounds in sediment, water, and passive samplers collected from Barksdale Air Force Base"

Thomas Bilbo, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Toxicological implications of the developmental environment in two Aedes sp. vector mosquitoes"

Kristina Kohl, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Neonicotinoid insecticides: agricultural use, runoff, and invertebrate toxicity"

Kara Minton, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Committee Member)

Bridgette Fidder, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Committee Member)

Heather Lanza, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Perfluorinated compound residues in biota collected near Barksdale Air Force Base, Bossier City, Louisiana, USA"

Donn Edwards, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2015 (Committee Member)

Morgan Wilming, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2014 (Committee Member)

Meghan Funkhouser, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2014 (Committee Member)

Brie Sherwin, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2014 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "An assessment of potential stressors to the dunes sagebrush lizard (*Sceloporus arenicolus*) habitat in western Texas and an analysis of the endangered species act (ESA) classification process"

Scott Weir, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2014 (Committee Member)

Catherine Baxter, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Committee Member)

Oliver Mulamba, Ph.D. Mechanical Engineering, 2013 (Committee Member)

Stephanie Plautz, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Committee Member)

David Kimberly, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Committee Member)

Justin Treas, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Committee Member)

Ife Bamqbose, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Preliminary toxicity assessment of three plant-based biodiesels and diesel to terrestrial and aquatic organisms"

Richard Erickson, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2013 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Quantifying the impacts of toxicants on ecological populations"

- Gaurav Pandey, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2012 (Committee Member)
- Bahar Amoli, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2012 (Committee Member)
- Kimberly Wooten, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Committee Member)

Babina Shrestha, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Committee Member)

- Jamie Suski, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2012 (Committee Member)
- Shibin Li, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Committee Member)

Tamara Luna, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Committee Member)

#### Lisa Arneson, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "A comparative study on the relative terrestrial toxicity of two gas-to-liquid (GTL) base oils to a low

toxicity mineral oil (LTMO), a diesel, and a biodiesel"

Tim Kennedy, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2012 (Committee Member)

Jiafan Wang, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2012 (Committee Member)

Sixuan Wang, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2011 (Committee Member)

#### Darcy Chase, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2011 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Occurrence and fate of synthetic musk fragrances in effluent and non-effluent impacted environments: detection in environmental matrices and implications for water policy"

Guangqiu Qin, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2011 (Committee Member)

Aran Tradel, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2011 (Committee Member)

Rasesh Shah, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2011 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Analysis of effects of acetyl-l-carnitine and nerve growth factor on extracellular acetate uptake and acetylcholine formation and release in PC12 cells"

Etetor Roland Eshiet, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2010 (Committee Member)

Balaji Rao, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2010 (Committee Member)

Adcharee Karnjanapiboonwong, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2010 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Long-term fate of pharmaceuticals and personal care products in the environment"

Suhas Mohan, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2010 (Committee Member)

Raghavendhran Avanasi, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2010 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Environmental fate of C60: Sorption to soil, desorption from soil, biodegradation and plant uptake studies"

Kathryn Brausch, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2010 (Committee Member)

Juliet Kinyua, M.S. Forensic Sciences, 2010 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Temporal analysis of the cocaine metabolite, benzoylecgonine, in wastewater as an estimate of community drug abuse"

Simon Dinehart, Ph.D. Zoology, 2009 Oklahoma State University (Committee Member)

Rodica Gelca, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2009 (Committee Member)

Cameron Gulley, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2009 (Co-Major Professor)

Thesis: "Toxicity profile of Stachybotrys chartarum"

Deborah Carr, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2009 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Biotransformation of estrogens and synthetic pharmaceuticals and personal care products in a sandy loam soil"

Mike Abel, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2009 (Committee Member)

Sameera Sanka, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2009 (Committee Member)

Jinqiu Zhu, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2009 (Committee Member)

Bibek Sharma, Ph.D. Range, Wildlife, and Fisheries, 2008 (Committee Member)

Yuntian Tang, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2008 (Committee Member)

Piwen Wang, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2008 (Committee Member)

Jason Crawley, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2007 (Committee Member)

QingSong Cai, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2007 (Committee Member)

Xiaoping Pan, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2007 (Committee Member) Jennifer Humphries, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2007 (Committee Member)

Lindsey Jones, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2007 (Committee Member)

Jun Liu, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2007 (Committee Member)

Balaji Rao, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2006 (Committee Member)

Baohong Zhang, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2006 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Toxicity and bioavailability of explosive metabolites to invertebrates"

Sandeep Mukhi, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2006 (Committee Member)

Qiuqiong Cheng, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2006 (Major Professor)

Thesis: "Characterizing perchlorate exposure and effects in mammals" Madhavi Billam, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2006 (Committee Member) Hongxia Guan, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2006 (Committee Member) Ted Wu, Ph.D. Environmental Chemistry, 2006 University of Alaska-Fairbanks (Committee Member)

Srinath Rajagopalan, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2005 (Committee Member) Sangeetha Balakrishnan, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2005 (Committee Member) Haitao Luo, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2005 (Committee Member) Carrie Bradford, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2005 (Committee Member) Jaclyn Cañas, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2005 (Major Professor) Thesis: "The development and application of preconcentration/preelution ion chromatography methods for perchlorate determination in difficult matrices" Andrea Kirk, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2005 (Committee Member) Laxman Patil, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2005 (Committee Member) Corey Radtke, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2005 (Committee Member) Scott Severt, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Committee Member) Adam Finger, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Committee Member) Sangeetha Arunagiri, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2004 (Committee Member) John Isanhart, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Committee Member) Preethi Joseph, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2004 (Committee Member) Amy Hensley, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Committee Member) Lu Yu, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Evaluation of passive sampling devices as potential surrogates of perchlorate or heavy metal uptake in terrestrial plants" Pinar Dogru, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2004 (Committee Member) Anna Herboldsheimer, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2003 (Committee Member) Tim Capps, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2003 (Committee Member) Randy Apodaca, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2003 (Committee Member) Kui Tan, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2003 (Committee Member) Thomas Rainwater, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2003 (Committee Member) June-Woo Park, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2003 (Committee Member) Carrie Bradford, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2002 (Co-Major Professor) Thesis: "Perchlorate uptake and effects on thyroid function in fish" Mindy Landrum, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2002 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Effects of the perchlorate anion on Eisenia fetida" Sarah Utley, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2002. (Committee Member) Lu Yu, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2002 (Major Professor) Thesis: "A comparative study of perchlorate uptake in terrestrial plants : Influence of plant type and soil nutrient concentration" Andrew Moore, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2002 (Committee Member) Jody Wireman, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2001 (Committee Member) Brie DeBusk, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2001 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Assessment of organochlorine pesticide residues in scutes from Morelet's crocodiles (Crocodylus moreletii) inhabiting Belize" Christopher Pepper, J.D./M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2001 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Organochlorine pesticides in the chorioallantoic membrane of Morelet's crocodile eggs" Mi-ae Jeon, M.S. Environmental Engineering, 2001 (Committee Member) Sean Richards, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 2000 (Committee Member) Ted Wu, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 2000 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Evaluation of organochlorine residues in Morelet's and American crocodile eggs from Belize" Hiroshi Awata, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 1999 (Major Professor) Thesis: "Evaluation of a passive sampling device as an indicator of available aged organochlorine pesticide residue in soil" Philip Smith, Ph.D. Environmental Toxicology, 1999 (Committee Member) Postdoctoral Advisees Dr. Frank Green, Ph.D. from Texas Tech University, 2023 Dr. Seenivasan Subbiah, Ph.D. from Bharathiar University, 2015 - 2019

Dr. John Kasumba, Ph.D. from the University of Vermont, 2015 - 2017

Dr. Joe Mudge, Ph.D. from the University of New Brunswick, 2013 - 2014

Dr. Babina Shrestha, Ph.D. from Texas Tech University, 2013

Dr. Adcharee Karnjanapiboonwong, Ph.D. from Texas Tech University, 2010 - 2011 and 2015 - present

Dr. Baohong Zhang, Ph.D. from Texas Tech University, 2007

Dr. Namgoo Kang, Ph.D. from Purdue University, 2005 - 2006 (co-advised with Andrew Jackson)

Dr. Gopal Coimbatore, Ph.D. from Raman Research Institute, 2002 - 2003

Dr. Kang Tian, Ph.D. from Texas Tech University, 2001 - 2004

Dr. Yu-Jie Guo, Ph.D. from University of the Philippines, 2000 - 2001

#### Undergraduate Advisees

Rylee Mullen, Texas Tech University, Biology, 2021 Ricardo Lyons, Texas Tech University, Chemistry & Biochemistry, 2009 - 2010 Zachary Ramos, South Plains College, Mentor Tech and NIH Bridges Program, 2008 - 2009 Ankit Shah, South Plains College, Mentor Tech and NIH Bridges Program, 2008 - 2009 Jerry Mangold, Texas Tech University, Civil & Environmental Engineering, 2007 Matthew Meyer, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 2006 (Summer) Christina Freitag, Texas Tech University Honors College, Howard Hughes Scholar, 2003 - 2006 Aaron Landreth, University of California-Davis, 2004 Audrey Atkinson, Texas Tech University Honors College, 2003 - 2004 Nick Miersma, Texas Tech University Honors College, Howard Hughes Scholar, 2000 - 2002 Jaclyn Cañas, Texas Tech University Honors College, Howard Hughes Scholar, 1999 - 2001 Honors Thesis: "Organochlorine contaminants in eggs: The influence of contaminated nest material" Michelle Spoonemore, Texas Tech University, Environmental Conservation Major, 2000 **Research Advisees/Visiting Scientists** Bhagya Chettipogu, TTU Graduate Student (Forensic Sciences), 2021 - 2023 Akinyinka Akinnusotu, Rufus Giwa Polytechnic Graduate Student, 2021 Natalia Gonzalez, Coronado High School, 2018 Dr. Magdalena Rakowska, TTU Environmental Engineering Postdoc, 2017 Daniel Erwin, University of North Texas Graduate Student, (Anthropology), 2015-2017 Dr. Etem Osma, Department of Biology, Erzincan University, 2014 - 2015 Juan Lopez, Andrews High School, 2014 - 2015 Dr. Piyush Malaviya, Department of Environmental Sciences, Jammu University, 2013 - 2014 Jason Bohenek, TTU Graduate Student (Biology), 2013 - 2014 Lauren Eveland, TTU Graduate Student (Biology), 2013 - 2014 Matt Pintar, TTU Graduate Student (Biology), 2013 - 2014 Tiffany Hopper, TTU Graduate Student (Biology), 2012 - 2013 Dr. Alon Silberbush, TTU Biology Department Postdoc, 2012 - 2013 Lucas Heintzman, TTU Graduate Student (Biology), 2012 - 2013 Anu Anele, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2011 - 2013 Angela Sims, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2010 - 2012 Sara Bell, TTU Graduate Student (Forensics), 2012 Zachary Gonzales, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2011 - 2012 Nick Hines, Shallowater High School, 2011 - 2013 Fang Yu, Xiamen University Graduate Student, 2009 - 2011 Christian Candreva, O'Donnell High School, 2011 Rubeth Griffing, O'Donnell High School, 2011 Elissa Hernandez, El Paso Americas High School, 2010, 2011 Marcia Talkmitt, CISER Teacher Intern, Slaton High School, 2009 (Summer) Jamie Suski, TTU Department of Biological Science Graduate Student, 2009 (Summer) Nick Landes, TTU Department of Civil & Environmental Engineering Graduate Student (2008 - 2009) Anna Hoffarth, University of North Texas, 2008 (Fall) Chelsea Torres HHMI/CISER Intern, Roosevelt High School, 2007 (Summer) Cassie Torres HHMI/CISER Intern, Roosevelt High School, 2007 (Summer) Jing Wang, TTU Department of Chemistry Graduate Student, 2007 (Summer) Marianne Dobrovolny, HHMI/CISER Intern, Roosevelt High School, 2006, 2007 (Summer) Sateria Lozano, HHMI/CISER Intern, Roosevelt High School, 2006 (Summer) Sreelatha Marisetty, TTU Department of Environmental Engineering Graduate Student, 2006 - 2007 Jennie Munster, SUNY-Stony Brook Graduate Student, 2006 - 2007 Gautam Aurora, TTU Department of Civil Engineering Graduate Student, 2004 - 2005 Dr. Dana Ghioca, TTU Department of Range & Wildlife Postdoc, 2005 (Fall) Suzy Dunnum, HHMI/CISER Intern, Tahoka Middle School, 2005 (Summer) Sati Patel, Lubbock High School, 2004 (Summer) Mandar Nangare, TTU Department of Environmental Engineering Graduate Student, 2004 Annie Thomson, TTU Law School Student, 2002 - 2004 Melinda Redick, Oklahoma State University, 2003 Virginie Gillardin, University of Namur, 2003 Deb Kvanli, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2002 - 2004

Melinda Redick, Oklahoma State University Graduate Student, 2002 (Fall) Raina Ellis, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2001 (Fall) Sharon Williams, TTU Graduate Student (ENTX), 2001 - 2002 Deni Sobek, ARP/ATP Science Teacher Intern, Monterey High School, 2000 (Summer)

#### Graduate School Dean's Representative for Ph.D. Defenses

Samantha Barker, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2024 Behnaz Jalili, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2022 Kelly Vierck, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2020 Tea Vrtlar, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2018 Haley Schneider, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2017 Dylan Christenson, Ph.D. Environmental Engineering, 2017 Elizabeth Farley-Dawson, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2017 Paul Broadway, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2014 Hui Clevenger, Ph.D. Nutritional Sciences, 2014 Tyson Brown, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2014 Yen Te Liao, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2013 Eric Collins, Ph.D. Mechanical Engineering, 2013 Marko Davinic, Ph.D. Plant and Soil Science, 2012 Jerrad Legako, Ph.D. Animal and Food Sciences, 2011 Hugo Mantilla-Meluk, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2009 Jennifer Huddleston, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2008 Shannon Torrence, Ph.D. Range, Wildlife, & Fisheries Science, 2007 Yining Wang, Ph.D. Chemistry, 2007 P. Kalyani Martinelango, Ph.D. Chemistry, 2006 Carl W. Dick, Ph.D. Zoology, 2005 Jeffrey H. Mikus, Ph.D. Animal Science, 2004 Rida Al-Horr, Ph.D. Chemistry, 2003 Cody Edwards, Ph.D. Biological Sciences, 2000

#### CLEMSON UNIVERSITY

#### **Graduate Committees**

Deborah P. Shupack, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 1997 (Co-Major Professor) Emilia I. Cruz-Li, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 1997 (Committee Member) Janet M. Bouknight, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 1997 (Committee Member) Jennifer M. Wallin, M.S. Environmental Toxicology, 1997 (Committee Member)

#### IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

#### Graduate Committees

Ellen L. Kruger, Ph.D. Toxicology, 1996 (Co-Major Professor) Pamela J. Rice, Ph.D. Toxicology, 1996 (Co-Major Professor) Patricia J. Rice, Ph. D. Toxicology, 1996 (Co-Major Professor)

#### Mentor, Program for Women in Science and Engineering

- Elizabeth Edmondson, Kennedy High School, Cedar Rapids, IA 1995
- Avanti J. Rao, Wellesley College 1995
- Brenda S. Perkovich, Texas A&M University 1994

#### SERVICE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE SERDP Scientific Review Panel (Ecotoxicity of Mixtures of Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances), 2021 *PeerJ* – Academic Editor in Environmental Science (2017 - 2022) NIH National Library of Medicine Strategic Planning Panel on Advancing Biomedical Discovery and Translational Science, 2017 Howard Hughes Medical Institute (HHMI) Professors Program, Stage 1 Review Panel, 2016-2017 Nominator (Environment), 19th Annual Heinz Awards, Heinz Family Foundation, 2012 AAAS Research Competitiveness Service King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology, Toxicology & Environmental Health Review Panel 2010, 2013 Interim Iraqi Center for Science & Industry (IICSI) and Civilian Research & Development Foundation (CRDF) Environmental Assessment of Tuwaitha Site Workshop, 2005 U.S. EPA Scientific Review Panel (Phytoremediation), 2001 USDA SBIR Scientific Review Panel 2001, 2004 Kluwer Academic Publishers' Environmental Pollution Book Series - Advisory Board (1998 - 2008) NIH National Library of Medicine Standing Scientific Review Panel, 1997 - 2020 Hazardous Substances Data Bank Environmental Protection Agency Remediation Technologies Development Forum (RTDF) Phytoremediation of Organics Action Team Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry - Associate Editor, Environmental Chemistry (2002 - 2015) - Editorial Board (1994 - 1996; 1999 - 2001) Water, Air, and Soil Pollution - Associate Editor, Soil Ecosystems and Pesticides (1997 - 2003) Water, Air, and Soil Pollution Focus - Associate Editor, (2001 - 2003) International Journal of Phytoremediation - Editorial Board (1998 - 2007) Ad hoc reviewer: Air Quality, Atmosphere and Health American Association for the Advancement of Science American Chemical Society Symposium Series Books Analytica Chimica Acta Applied Food Research Applied Soil Ecology Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology Biologia Futura Biotechnology and Bioengineering Brazilian Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences British Journal of Applied Science & Technology City University of New York (CUNY) Internal Research Program Proposals **CRDF** International Science and Technology Center Proposals Critical Reviews in Plant Sciences Current Pollution Reports Ecotoxicology Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety Education University of Hong Kong General Research Fund Early Career Proposals Environmental Monitoring and Assessment Environmental Pollution Environmental Science and Pollution Research Environmental Science & Technology (ES&T) ES&T Letters Environmental Science: Nano Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry Groundwater Hudson River Foundation Proposals International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health International Journal of Phytoremediation J. Wiley Publishers Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry Journal of Chromatography Journal of Contaminant Hydrology Journal of Environmental Quality Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health

Journal of Microbiological Methods Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health Journal of Wildlife Diseases Journal of Zhejiang University Science A Kentucky Science and Engineering Foundation (KSEF) Proposals Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Science (KFAS) Maejo International Journal of Science and Technology Monatshefte für Chemie - Chemical Monthly National Research Foundation of South Africa Proposals National Science Centre (Poland) Proposals National Science Foundation Proposals NSF CAREER Proposals Natural Sciences & Engineering Research Council of Canada Proposals Nevada EPSCoR Program Proposals PeerJ Pest Management Science PLOS One Science of the Total Environment Scientific Reports SERDP Program Proposals Soil Science Society of America Book Series Soil Science Society of America Journal Soil Biology and Biochemistry South Carolina Competitive Grants Program Southwest Respiratory and Critical Care Chronicles Swiss National Science Foundation Proposals Talanta Taylor and Francis, CRC Press Texas Journal of Science U.S. Army Corps of Engineers ERDC Proposals U.S. Civilian Research & Development Foundation Program Proposals U.S. Department of Agriculture SBIR Program Proposals U.S. Department of Agriculture Multi-state Research Project Proposals Vacuum Water, Air, and Soil Pollution Member, American Academy of Environmental Engineers & Scientists (AAEES) Board Certified Environmental Scientist (BCES) by eminence, 2014 - present Environmental Chemistry Committee, 2017 - 2020 Member and Fellow, Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC) 41st Annual Meeting (SciCon<sub>2</sub>) Program Committee, 2020 Awards and Fellowships Committee, 1998 - 2004 24th Annual Meeting Program Committee, Platform Co-Chair, 2003 • South Central Regional Chapter 1998 - present Board of Directors, 2001 - 2018 Regional Meeting (Junction, TX) Co-Chair, 2018 Regional Meeting (Junction, TX) Co-Chair, 2010 Regional Meeting (Lubbock, TX) Program Committee, 2002 Carolinas Regional Chapter 1996 - 1997 Poster Session Chair, 1997 Regional Meeting • Ozark-Prairie Regional Chapter 1992 - 1996 Member, American Chemical Society (ACS) Agrochemicals Division Executive Committee, 2010 - 2015 Member at Large, 2003 - 2006 Environmental Chemistry Division Selection Committee, James J. Morgan ES&T Early Career Award 2015 Chair, Awards Committee 1997 - 2018 Alternate Councilor, 2009 - 2015; 2018 - present Executive Committee, Member at Large 1999 - 2006 • South Plains Local Section

Selection Committee, E. Ann Nalley Award for Volunteer Service 2017 Immediate Past Chair, 1999 Chair, 1998 Member, American Society for Microbiology (ASM) • South Carolina Branch Chapter, 1996 - 1997 Member and *Fellow*, American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) Member, Sigma Xi Symposia Organized and/or Chaired: > 28 (American Chemical Society, SETAC) Workshops/Webinars Conducted: 2 (3<sup>rd</sup> International Phytoremediation Conference; ThermoFisher Scientific)

#### External Evaluator Invitations

Faculty Member, University of Georgia, Promotion to Full Professor (2023) Sitharanjan Kalidass, Ph.D. Student in Chemistry, Bharathiar University, India (2023) Malathi Devi Sundaramoorthy, Ph.D. Student in Chemistry, Anna University, India (2023) C.T. Anuradha, Ph.D Student in Physics, Anna University, India (2023) Faculty Member, Baylor University, Promotion to Full Professor (2022) Baskaran Thangagiri, Ph.D. Student in Science and Humanitics, Anna University, India (2021-2022) Sara Zafar, Ph.D. Student in Zoology, University of the Punjab, Pakistan (2021-2022) Faculty Member, Government College University Lahore, Pakistan, Promotion to Full Professor (2021) Faculty Member, University of the Punjab, Mid Probationary Review (2020) Faculty Member, Lincoln Memorial University, Promotion and Tenure (2020) Faculty Member, West Texas A&M University, Peer Teaching Evaluation for early Promotion and Tenure (2020) Mehwish Nasir, Ph.D. Student in Zoology, University of Sargodha, Pakistan (2019-2020) Faculty Member, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Promotion and Tenure (2019) Staff Scientist, Savannah River Ecology Laboratory, Promotion to Senior Research Scientist (2019) Faculty Member, University of Georgia, Promotion to Full Professor (2019) Iram Inayat, Ph.D. Student in Zoology, University of Sargodha, Pakistan (2019-2020) Faculty Member, Oklahoma State University, Promotion to Full Professor (2018) Dhanakodi Kirubakaran, Ph.D. Student in Plant Chemistry, Bharathiar University, India (2017-2018) Faculty Member, Middle Tennessee State University, Promotion to Full Professor (2017) Faculty Member, University of North Texas, Promotion to Full Professor (2017) Ummara Batool, Ph.D. Student in Zoology and Fisheries, University of Agriculture Faisalabad, Pakistan (2016-2017) Jagadish Rajan, Ph.D. Student in Chemical Technology, Bharathiar University, India (2016-2017) Faculty Member, UCLA David Geffen School of Medicine, Appointment Step III (2015) Faculty Member, Charles Drew University of Medicine & Science, Appointment Step III (2015) Faculty Member, Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University, University Research Award (2014) Staff Scientist, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Performance Review (2014) Faculty Member, Baylor University, Promotion to Full Professor (2014) Faculty Member, Tulane University, Promotion and Tenure (2014) Muhammad Kanwal, Ph.D. Student in Biological Sciences, University of Sargodha, Pakistan (2014) Faculty Member, Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University, Promotion to Full Professor (2013) Faculty Member, Baylor University, Promotion and Tenure (2013) Faculty Member, Charles Drew University of Medicine & Science, Appointment Step II (2013) Faculty Member, Oklahoma State University, Promotion and Tenure (2012) Faculty Member, Middle Tennessee State University, Promotion and Tenure (2012) Ph.D. Student in Biological Sciences, University of Sargodha, Pakistan (2012) Faculty Member, Texas Christian University, Promotion and Tenure (2012) Faculty Member, University of North Texas, Promotion and Tenure (2011) Faculty Member, East Carolina University, Appeal of Tenure Denial (2011) Faculty Member, Oregon State University, Promotion to Full Professor (2008) Faculty Member, University of Florida, Promotion and Tenure (2006) Staff Scientist, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Performance Review (2006)

#### UNIVERSITY SERVICE

#### Texas Tech University

University Committee Assignments

- Evaluator, Faculty Travel Grant Program December, 2019
- Evaluator, Graduate Student Research Support Program

February, 2019
October, 2018
February, 2018
• Laboratory Safety Working Group (appointed by the Provost and VP for Research)
Panel Member, 2010
<ul> <li>Radiation and Laser Safety Committee (appointed by the Provost)</li> </ul>
Associate Chair, 2003 - present
Member, 1998 - 2003
<ul> <li>Panel Member, Texas Tech University Thesis/Dissertation Workshop</li> </ul>
March, 2011
October, 2004
February, 2003
• Selection Committee, Texas Tech University Chancellor's Distinguished Research Award
October, 2014
October, 2006
November, 2004
President's Water Initiative Advisory Council
Panel Member, 2005
• Interviewer, TTU/HHMI New Scholar Applicants
October, 2006
College of Arts & Sciences Senator, Texas Tech University Faculty Senate
2007 - 2010
<ul> <li>Task Force on Anti-Terrorism and Public Security</li> </ul>
Panel Member, Subcommittee on Homeland Security Degree Programs, 2002
• Student Association of The Institute of Environmental and Human Health (TIEHH)
Faculty Advisor, 1999 - present
lege of Arts & Sciences Committee Assignments
• Tenure and Promotion Committee (appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences)

# Col

- 2018 2021
- Search Committee Chair (appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences) Chair of the Department of Biological Sciences, 2018 - 2019
- Search Committee Member (appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences)
- Director of The Institute of Environmental and Human Health (TIEHH), 2016 2017 • Search Committee Member (appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences)
- Chair of the Department of Mathematics & Statistics, 2015 2016
- Endowed Position Review Committee Member (appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences) John G. Skelton, Jr. Endowed Professorship, Department of Psychological Sciences 2015
- College Institutional Effectiveness Committee, 2015 2016 Appointed by the Dean of Arts & Sciences

#### TIEHH/Department of Environmental Toxicology Committee Assignments (current and former)

- Facility Resources (Fix-It Pool) Committee
- Awards and Fellowships Committee
- Executive Advisory Committee
- Tenure and Promotion Committee
- Graduate Student Selection Committee
- Space Committee
- Student Fellowship Committee
- Co-Chair, Environmental Law Joint Degree Committee
- Graduate Curriculum Committee
- Search Committee, "Director, The Institute of Forensic Science"
- Search Committee Chair, "Environmental Chemist Faculty Position"
- Search Committee Chair, "Aquatic Toxicologist Faculty Position"
- Search Committee, "Ecological Toxicologist Faculty Position"
- Search Committee, "Molecular Toxicologist Faculty Position"
- Search Committee, "Research Director, Zumwalt Program for Countermeasures Against Biological and Chemical Threats"

# Department of Biological Sciences Committee Assignments

- Graduate Student Selection Committee 1999 2000
- Non-majors Environmental Biology Committee 1997 1998
- Recycling Committee 1997 1998
- South Plains Regional Science and Engineering Fair 1998, 2004 • Judge (1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> Rounds)
- Tech Prep/School-To-Careers Partnership, Regional Counselors Network 2000 • Panel Member
- Student Research Conference, Eastern New Mexico University 1998 • Presentation Judge
- International Science and Engineering Fair 1998 • Special Awards Judge (SETAC)

#### Clemson University

Department of Environmental Toxicology Committee Assignments • Computer Advisory Committee 1996 - 1997

# Graduate Student Research Forum 1997

Poster Session Judge

#### Iowa State University

College of Agriculture Visiting Professor Program, 1993 - 1996

# Department of Entomology Committee Assignments

• Student Awards and Scholarships 1994 - 1996

• Social 1994-1996

### Environmental Awareness Training for Visiting Bolivian Scientists

• Pesticides in the Environment Module

# SCHOLARLY ACHIEVEMENTS

#### AWARDS & HONORS

Texas Tech University College of Arts & Sciences Excellence in Research Award, 2024 Fellow, Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC), 2021 Stanford University and Elsevier's Top 2% of Scientists Worldwide, Career List 2021, 2022, 2023 PeerJ Silver Level (Top 0.3%) Contributor 2021 Faculty Development Leave, Baruch Institute of Coastal Ecology and Forest Science, Clemson University 2020 Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC) Outstanding Regional Chapter Member Award 2018 Presidential Research Excellence Professorship 2018, 2021 Barnie E. Rushing, Jr., Faculty Distinguished Research Award 2018 TÜBITAK Fellowship for Visiting Scientists, Erzincan University (Turkey) 2015 Provost's Integrated Scholar, Texas Tech University 2014 Champion of Women (COW) Award, West Texas-Association for Women in STEAM 2009, 2020 SERDP Environmental Restoration Research Project of the Year 2007 "Identification and Characterization of Natural Sources of Perchlorate" Guest Professor, Henan (China) Institute of Science and Technology 2006 Environmental Science & Technology Environmental Science Paper of the Year, 2005; (39:1569-1575) Fellow, American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), 2005 Chancellor's Distinguished Research Award, Texas Tech University 2004 College of Arts & Sciences' Nominee 2002, 2004 President's Excellence in Teaching Award, Texas Tech University 2003 TIEHH/ENTX Outstanding Faculty Award 1999, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2008, 2010, 2014, 2016, 2018, 2022, 2023 Sigma Xi Southwest Regional Young Investigator Award 1999, 2001 AAAS/EPA Environmental Science and Engineering Fellowship, 1997 (Summer) Poster of Merit, 12th Annual Conference on Hazardous Waste Research, 1997 Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC) Roy F. Weston Environmental Chemistry Award, 1996 U.S. Department of Energy Faculty Research Travel Program, Savannah River Site, 1996 Society for Technical Communication, Merit in Scholarly/Professional Articles, 1995 American Chemical Society (Ames Section) Travel Grant, 1993 Society for Technical Communication, Merit in Scholarly/Professional Articles, 1992 SETAC Platform Presentation Competition, 2nd Place, 1991 Oak Ridge National Laboratory Graduate Student Participation Program, 1991 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Graduate Student Travel Award, 1991 American Chemical Society Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Paper Award, 1991 Sigma Xi Graduate Student Paper Competition, The University of Tennessee, 2nd Place, 1991 U.S. Department of Energy Graduate Research Fellowship, 1989 - 1990 American Chemical Society Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 1989 The University of Tennessee Chancellor's Citation for Extraordinary Professional Promise, 1989 U.S. Department of Energy Professional Internship, Oak Ridge National Lab, 1988 - 1989 & 1990 - 1991 Graduate Research Assistantship, The University of Tennessee, 1987 - 1988 Graduate Teaching Assistantship, The University of Tennessee, 1986 - 1987 Oak Ridge National Laboratory Summer Research Fellowship, 1986 Who's Who Among American Colleges and Universities, 1985 - 1986 Eppley Cancer Institute Summer Research Internship, 1985 Laurine Anderson Tri-Beta Scholarship, Peru State College, 1985 Peru State College Honor Roll, 1982-1986 Albert Brady Scholarship, Peru State College, 1983, 1984, 1985 1982 - 1983 CRC Press Chemistry Achievement Award, Peru State College State of Nebraska Board of Trustees Scholarship, Peru State College, 1982 - 1986

### INVITED PRESENTATIONS AND PAPERS (since joining Texas Tech University)

- Invited by the search committee to present a seminar on the chemistry of pesticides as a finalist for the Director of the Food Safety & Environmental Stewardship Laboratory at Oregon State University in Corvallis, OR – November, 1998.
- Invited to present a paper on bioavailability assessments in soil at the Wildlife Applications in Remediation Decision Making Symposium in Denver, CO August, 1999.
- Invited to present a paper on a chemical test for biological availability of aged pesticides at the 7<sup>th</sup> Symposium on the Chemistry and Fate of Modern Pesticides in Lawrence, KS – September, 1999.

- Invited by the Brazos River Authority (BRA) to brief Congressman Chet Edwards (Texas) on our ongoing research related to perchlorate ecotoxicology in Washington, DC May, 2000.
- Invited by the Editor-in-Chief to submit a manuscript on determining biological availability of aged chemicals in soil for a special issue of the *International Journal of Environmental Analytical Chemistry* 2000.
- Invited by the Brazos River Authority (BRA) to present some of our Caddo Lake perchlorate research to BRA and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in Ft. Worth, TX January, 2001.
- Invited by the editors to contribute a chapter on biotic and abiotic interactions in the rhizosphere for a new book entitled Interactions Between Soil Particles and Microorganisms and their Impact on the Terrestrial Environment 2001.
- Invited by the editor to contribute a chapter on biological sampling of wildlife for a book entitled *Handbook of Residue Analytical Methods for Agrochemicals 2002.*
- Invited by the search committee to present a seminar on the history of pesticides as a finalist for the **Robert S. Kerr Endowed Chair in Environmental Science** at East Central University in Ada, OK – April, 2002.
- Invited to present a paper on the fate and effects of contaminants in ecosystems at the 6<sup>th</sup> International Symposium on the Geochemistry of the Earth's Surface (GES-6) in Honolulu, HI May, 2002.
- Invited to present a paper on perchlorate toxicology at the *East Valley Water District Perchlorate Conference* in Ontario, CA October, 2002.
- Invited to present a seminar on graduate opportunities in environmental toxicology at Nicholls State University in Thibodaux, LA February, 2004.
- Invited by the editor to contribute a chapter on enhanced microbial degradation of pesticides for the *Encyclopedia of Pest Management* 2004.
- Invited to present a paper on perchlorate analytical measurements in difficult matrices at the *Pittsburgh Conference* (*PITTCON*) in Chicago, IL March, 2004.
- Invited by the search committee to present a seminar on the history of pesticides as a finalist for the **Director of the Institute** for Environmental Studies at Western Illinois University in Macomb, IL March, 2005.
- Invited by the Civilian Research and Development Foundation (CRDF) to present a seminar on the environmental chemistry of radionuclides at the *Environmental Assessment of Tuwaitha Site Workshop* in Amman, Jordan July, 2005.
- Invited by the Editor-in-Chief to submit a review on current understanding of phytoremediation for a special issue of *Critical Reviews in Plant Sciences* 2005.
- Invited by the organizing committee to present a paper on invertebrate toxicity of energetic materials at the American Chemical Society Agrochemicals Division Award Symposium Honoring Joel Coats in Atlanta, GA March, 2006.
- Invited by the editors to contribute two chapters on perchlorate effects on invertebrates and perchlorate environmental fate for a new book entitled *Perchlorate Ecotoxicology* 2006.
- Invited by the Editor-in-Chief to submit a manuscript on photochemical formation of perchlorate for a special issue of the journal *Analytica Chimica Acta –* 2006.
- Invited by the Editor-in-Chief to submit a manuscript on the determination of perchlorate in biological tissues and fluids for a special issue of the journal Analytica Chimica Acta 2006.
- Invited by the editors to contribute a chapter on occurrence and formation of non-anthropogenic perchlorate for a new book entitled *Perchlorate Environmental Occurrence*, Chemistry, Toxicology, and Remediation Technologies 2006.
- Invited to present a seminar on graduate opportunities in environmental toxicology at Wayland Baptist University in Plainview, TX February, 2007.
- Invited by CropLife America to present a seminar on pesticide environmental toxicology at Bayer CropScience in Research Triangle Park, NC September, 2007.
- Invited to present a paper on the use of passive sampling devices in assessing energetic residues in soil in a symposium at the 28<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC) in Milwaukee, WI November, 2007.
- Invited by the editors to contribute a chapter on the ecotoxicology of energetic materials for a new book entitled Wildlife Toxicology: Emerging Contaminant and Biodiversity Issues 2009.
- Invited to present a paper on the environmental impacts of oil/dispersant mixtures at the 106<sup>th</sup> Gulf Coast Conference in Galveston Island, TX September, 2010.
- Invited to present a seminar (via teleconference) on risks associated with pharmaceuticals and personal care products in recycled wastewater to the Texas Department of Health June, 2011.
- Invited by the U.S. Air Force Civil Engineer Center to present a seminar on bioavailability assessments in soils to the *Tri-Service Environmental Risk Assessment Workgroup* in San Antonio, TX August, 2011.
- Invited by the organizing committee to present a paper and serve on an expert panel related to real world environmental experiences at the *Texas* Aggregates and Concrete Association (TACA) Annual Meeting in San Antonio, TX September, 2012.
- Invited to present a research seminar on the environmental evaluation of energetic materials in soil at Oklahoma State University in Stillwater, OK October, 2012.
- Invited by the organizing committee to present a paper on pharmaceuticals and personal care products in recycled wastewater applied to land at the *Michigan Water Environment Association Conference* in Detroit, MI March, 2013.
- Invited to present (via webinar) beta testing results on the evaluation of a new sample prep material developed by

ThermoFisher - October, 2013.

- Invited by NASA to present a paper on our naturally occurring perchlorate research in the *Perchlorate on Mars Symposium and Workshop* in Moffett Field, CA December, 2014
- Invited by The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TÜBITAK) to present two seminars on pesticides in the environment and climate change at Erzincan University in Erzincan, Turkey August, 2015.
- Invited by the search committee to discuss (via Skype) interdisciplinary research as a semi-finalist for the Director of the School of Biological Sciences at the University of Nebraska December, 2015.
- Invited by the Editor-in-Chief to submit a manuscript on our microplastics research for a special issue of the journal *Integrated Environmental Assessment and Management* 2016.
- Invited by Dr. İlyas Çapoğlu, Rector (President) of Erzincan University, to present a seminar and collaborate on nanomaterial research in Erzincan, Turkey September, 2017.
- Invited by the section chair to give the plenary talk at the South Plains Local Section of the American Chemical Society (ACS) Awards Banquet April, 2018.
- Invited by the Director to give the opening plenary talk of the academic year at TC Kemah Erzincan University Vocational School in Kemah, Turkey September, 2019.
- Invited by the organizing committee to present a paper in a symposium on characterizing exposure for the Agrochemicals Division of the American Chemical Society in Atlanta, GA August, 2021.
- Invited to present a seminar on our environmental chemistry research at the University of California-Riverside in Riverside, CA May, 2022.
- Invited to present a seminar (via Zoom) on microplastics research at the Texas Tech University School of Veterinary Medicine in Amarillo, TX – October, 2022.

# MENTORED STUDENT HONORS

Various university, regional, and national honors awarded to graduate students while under my supervision.

Student	Degree	Honor
Kenneth Kikanme	Ph.D.	TTU Graduate School Travel Award, 2023
Morgan Eldridge	Ph.D.	TTU Graduate School Travel Award, 2023
		SETAC North America 43rd Annual Meeting Attendance Grant, 2022
		James D. and Mary Hazlewood Memorial Graduate Fellowship, 2022-2023
Farzana Hossain	Ph.D. 2023	Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Place, 2023
		TTU Graduate School Dissertation Completion Fellowship, 2023
		Honorable Mention, American Chemical Society Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2022
		Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Place, 2022
		Raiders Defending Life Parenting Scholarship, 2021
		Texas Public Education Grant, 2021
Anna Longwell	M.S. 2022	SETAC North America 43rd Annual Meeting Attendance Grant, 2022
Nicole Dennis	Ph.D. 2021	Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2021
		TIEHH Alumni Scholarship, 2020-2021
		SETAC North America SciCon2/41st Annual Meeting Attendance Grant, 2020
		Outstanding Masters Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2020
		American Chemical Society Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2020
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2019
		Water Conservation Research Scholarship, 2019
		TIEHH Alumni Scholarship, 2018-2019
Chandini Revanna	Ph.D. 2021	American Academy of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology (AAAAI) Ph.D. Travel Scholarship, 2018
Steven Lasee	Ph.D. 2020	TTU Graduate School Travel Award, 2019
	M.S. 2017	Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2018
		PBPA Outstanding Masters Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2017
		Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2015
Nataly Gomez	M.S. 2019	Institute for Forensic Sciences Outstanding Masters Student, 2019

Ryan Cleary	M.S. 2018	TIEHH Alumni Scholarship, 2016-2017
Will Thompson	M.S. 2018	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2017 Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2017 Graduate Recruitment Fellowship, 2016-2017
Jessica Mauricio	M.S. 2017	Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2017 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2016 University Scholars Leadership Symposium-Vietnam, 2016 The <u>CH</u> Foundation Graduate Fellowship, 2015-2016
Adric Olson (co-advised)	Ph.D. 2017	SETAC South Central Chapter YES Travel Award, 2016 Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2015 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2013
Jacob Carrick (co•advised)	M.S. 2016	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2016 Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2014, 2015 TIEHH Alumni Scholarship, 2014-2015
Evelyn Reategui-Zirena (co-advised)	Ph.D. 2016	Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2016 Grants-in-Aid for Research Award (TTU Graduate Student Advisory Council), 2015 Texas Tech Alumni Association Student Leadership Award, 2015 Paul Whitfield Horn Award (University Women's Club), 2015 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2014 Outstanding Oral Presentation, National SACNAS Conference, 2014
Thomas Bilbo (co-advised)	M.S. 2015	PBPA Outstanding Masters Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2015 Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2014 Helen DeVitt Jones Graduate Fellowship, 2014-2015
Rebecca Cochran	M.S. 2015	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2014 2 <sup>nd</sup> Place Platform Presentation, South Central SETAC 2014
Kristina Kohl	M.S. 2015	Terracon Foundation Scholarship, 2014 Talkington Graduate Fellowship, 2014-2015
Heather Lanza	M.S. 2015	2 <sup>nd</sup> Place in Science II, Texas Tech Graduate Student Research Poster Competition, 2015 Phi Kappa Phi Love of Learning Award, 2015 1 <sup>st</sup> Place Presentation, Texas Tech Annual Biological Sciences Symposium, 2015 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2014 Syngenta Outstanding Masters Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2014 2 <sup>nd</sup> Place Presentation, Texas Tech Annual Biological Sciences Symposium, 2014 TIEHH Alumni Scholarship, 2013-2014
Brie Sherwin	Ph.D. 2014 M.S. 2001	1st Place Presentation, Texas Tech Annual Biological Sciences Symposium 2014
Ife Bamgbose	M.S. 2013	Texas Tech University Summer Thesis Research Fellowship, 2013 TTU Graduate School Travel Award, 2012 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2012 Study Abroad Competitive Scholarship, Texas Tech University, 2012
Lisa Arneson	M.S. 2012	Texas Tech University Summer Thesis Research Fellowship, 2012 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2011 1 <sup>st</sup> Place Student Poster, South Central SETAC 2011 TTU Graduate School Travel Award, 2011 Preston and Ima Smith Endowed Graduate Scholarship, 2011-2012
Darcy Chase	M.S. 2011	Syngenta Outstanding Masters Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2011 Texas Tech University Summer Thesis Research Fellowship, 2011

		American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2011 Graduate School Travel Award, 2010
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2010 2 <sup>nd</sup> Place Student Poster, South Central SETAC 2010
		SETAC South Central Chapter FAIR Grant, 2010
		Texas Tech University Water Conservation Research Fellowship, 2010-2011
		Graduate School Travel Award, 2009
Rasesh Shah	Ph.D. 2011	Texas Tech University Summer Dissertation Research Fellowship, 2010 Texas Tech University Graduate Research Forum, 1ª Place Poster, 2010
Raghavendhran Avanasi	M.S. 2010	2 <sup>nd</sup> Place Student Poster, South Central SETAC 2009 Graduate School Travel Award, 2009
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2009
Fa Karnjanapiboonwong	Ph.D. 2010	Texas Tech University Outstanding Dissertation Award, 2011
		SETAC Minority Student Travel Award, 2010
		Syngenta Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2010
		Texas Tech University Summer Dissertation Research Fellowship, 2010
		1st Place Student Poster, South Central SETAC 2010
		American Chemical Society, Agrochemicals Division Honorable Mention Poster, 2010
		West Texas Association for Women in Science Travel Award, 2010
		Study Abroad Competitive Scholarship, Texas Tech University, 2009, 2010
		American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2010
		American Chemical Society, Agrochemicals Division Travel Award, 2010
		Texas Water Resources Institute Graduate Student Grant, 2009
		GPSGA Graduate Student Travel Award, 2008 and 2010
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2008
Deborah Carr	Ph.D. 2009	1 <sup>st</sup> Place Student Poster, South Central SETAC 2009
		Graduate School Travel Award, 2009
		Texas Water Resources Institute Graduate Student Grant, 2009
Baohong Zhang	Ph.D. 2006	American Chemical Society, Agrochemicals Division Education Award, 2006
		Syngenta Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2006
		Texas Tech University Graduate Forum, 1 <sup>st</sup> Place Poster, 2006
		AAAS/Science Program for Excellence in Science, 2006
		American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2006
		GPSGA Graduate Student Travel Award, 2005 SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2005
Qiuqiong Cheng	Ph.D. 2006	GPSGA Graduate Student Travel Award 2004, 2005
~	1	American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2005
		SETAC Minority Student Travel Award, 2004
		ACS Agrochemical Division Education Award, 2004
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2003
Jaclyn Cañas	Ph.D. 2005	Achievement Rewards for College Scientists-ARCS, 2002-2005
		SETAC Minority Student Travel Award, 2004
		Syngenta Outstanding Doctoral Student in Environmental Toxicology, 2004
		TIEHH Toxicology Symposium, 2nd Place, 2004
		SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2003
		GPSGA Graduate Student Travel Award, 2003
		ACS Agrochemical Division Education Award, 2003
		American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2003
		NSF Graduate Research Fellowship Competition, Honorable Mention, 2001 and 2002 SBC Chancellor's Graduate Fellowship, 2001-2002
I V.	DI D. 2024	
Lu Yu	Ph.D. 2004	Texas Tech University Summer Dissertation Fellowship, 2004
	M.S. 2002	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2003

\_

M.S. 2002	ACS Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Paper Award, 2003 Best Paper by a Non-Lawyer; Law & Science Symposium, Texas Tech University, 2002
M.S. 2002	Best Paper by a Non-Lawver- Law & Science Symposium Texas Tech University 2002
	Dest raper by a rour Lawyer, Law & Ocience byinposium, rexas reen Oniversity, 2002
	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2001
M.S. 2002	Texas Tech University Summer Thesis Fellowship, 2002
M.S. 2001	TIEHH Toxicology Symposium, 3rd Place, 2001
M.S. 2000	American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 2000
	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 2000
M.S. 1999	ACS Agrochemicals Division Travel Award, 1999
	American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 1999
M.S. 1997	Clemson University Graduate Student Group Travel Award, 1997
	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 1997
	Honorable Mention Student Poster Award, Carolinas SETAC 1997
Ph.D. 1996	U.S. EPA Graduate Fellowship, 1995
	Honorable Mention Young Scientist Award, ACS Agrochemicals Division 1995
	American Chemical Society, Environmental Chemistry Graduate Student Award, 1993
Ph.D. 1996	Honorable Mention Student Poster Award, Ozark-Prairie SETAC 1994
	Honorable Mention Student Poster Award, Ozark-Prairie SETAC 1993
Ph.D. 1996	Poster of Merit, 12th Annual Conference on Hazardous Waste Research 1997
	SETAC Foundation for Environmental Education Travel Award, 1996
	Honorable Mention Student Poster Award, Ozark-Prairie SETAC 1995
	Young Scientist Research Award, ACS Agrochemicals Division 1993
	M.S. 2001 M.S. 2000 M.S. 1999 M.S. 1997 Ph.D. 1996 Ph.D. 1996

<sup>A</sup>Clemson University <sup>B</sup>Iowa State University

> Anderson CV 21

# PUBLICATIONS

# SUMMARY AND CITATION METRICS

Authored/co-authored 223 peer-reviewed journal articles and 23 book chapters. h-Index = 54 (*Scopus*), 67 (*Google Scholar*). As of April 2024, Dr. Anderson's published works have been cited: > 13,800 times (*Scopus*), > 22,000 times (*Google Scholar*). Publications include 5 journal covers, 1 feature article, 22 invited journal articles and book chapters, and *Environmental Science & Technology's* 2005 Environmental Science Paper of the Year.

ResearchGate Profile: <u>https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Todd\_Anderson4</u> Google Scholar Profile: <u>http://scholar.google.com/citations?user=QeNctMYAAAAJ&hl=en</u>

# Journal Cover Images



# PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES

- 223. Hossain, F., N.M. Dennis, S. Subbiah, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J. Guelfo, J.G. Suski, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2024. Evaluation of the chronic reproductive toxicity of a fluorine-free firefighting foam and a short-chain fluorinated foam to northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*). *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 43:211-221.
- 222. Wilbourn, E.K., S. Alrimaly, H. Williams, J. Hurst, G.P. McGovern, **T.A. Anderson**, and N. Hiranuma. 2023. Integrated science teaching in atmospheric ice nucleation research: immersion freezing experiments. *Journal of Chemical Education*. 100:1511-1522.
- 221. Hayes, K.R.R., G.M. Ylitalo, **T.A. Anderson**, J. Urbán, J.K. Jacobsen, J.J. Scordino, A.R. Lang, K.A. Baugh, J.L. Bolton, A. Brüniche-Olsen, J. Calambokidis, S. Martínez-Aguilar, S. Subbiah, M.O. Gribble, and C.A.J. Godard-Codding. 2022. Influence of life-history parameters on persistent organic pollutant concentrations in blubber of eastern North Pacific gray whales (*Eschrichtius robustus*). *Environmental Science & Technology*. 56:17119-17130.
- 220. Gharehveran, M.M., A.M. Walus, **T.A. Anderson**, S. Subbiah, J. Guelfo, M. Frigon, A. Longwell, and J.G. Suski. 2022. Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS)-free aqueous film forming foam formulations: chemical composition and biodegradation in an aerobic environment. *Journal of Environmental Chemical Engineering*. 10(6):e108953.
- 219. McDermett, K., **T.A. Anderson**, W.A. Jackson, and J. Guelfo. 2022. Assessing potential perfluoroalkyl substances trophic transfer to crickets (*Acheta domesticus*). *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 41:2981-2992.
- 218. Lasee, S., K. McDermett, N. Kumar, J. Guelfo, P. Payton, Z. Yang, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2022. Targeted analysis and total oxidizable precursor assay of several insecticides for PFAS. *Journal of Hazardous Materials Letters*. 3:e100067.
- Hossain, F., N.M. Dennis, S. Subbiah, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J. Guelfo, J.G. Suski, and T.A. Anderson. 2022. Acute oral toxicity of non-fluorinated firefighting foams to northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*). *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 41:2003-2007.
- 216. McDermett, K.S., J. Guelfo, **T.A. Anderson**, D. Reible, and W.A. Jackson. 2022. The development of diffusive equilibrium, high-resolution passive samplers to measure perfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) in groundwater. *Chemosphere*. 303:e134686.

- 215. Wilkinson, R.S., H.A. Lanza, A.D. Olson, J.F. Mudge, C.J. Salice, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2022. Perfluoroalkyl acids in sediment and water surrounding historical fire training areas at Barksdale Air Force Base. *PeerJ*. 10:e13054.
- 214. Gonzales, J.U., C. Clark, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2022. Effect of five nights of sleep extension on peripheral vascular function: a randomized crossover investigation into long sleep duration. *Sleep Medicine*. 90:145-152.
- 213. Dennis, N.M., F. Hossain, S. Subbiah, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, M.L. Dennis, C. McCarthy, W.A. Jackson, J.P. Crago, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2022. Species- and tissue-specific chronic toxicity values for northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*) exposed to perfluorohexane sulfonic acid and a binary mixture of perfluorooctane sulfonic acid and perfluorohexane sulfonic acid. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 41:219-229.
- Estrada, N.L., T.A. Anderson, J.K. Böhlke, B. Gu, P.B. Hatzinger, S.J. Mroczkowski, B. Rao, N.C. Sturchio, and W.A. Jackson.
   2021. Origin of the isotopic composition of natural perchlorate: experimental results for the impact of reaction pathway and initial ClO<sub>x</sub> reactant. *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*. 311:292-315.
- 211. Dennis, N.M., F. Hossain, S. Subbiah, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, M. Dennis, C. McCarthy, C. Heron, W.A. Jackson, J. Crago, J.A. Field, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2021. Chronic reproductive toxicity thresholds for northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*) exposed to perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) and a mixture of perfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS) and PFHxA. Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry. 40:2601-2614. (Cover Article)
- McCarthy, C., S.A. Roark, D. Wright, K. O'Neal, B. Muckey, M. Stanaway, J.N. Rewerts, J.A. Field, T.A. Anderson, and C.J. Salice. 2021. Toxicological response of *Chironomus dilutus* in single chemical and binary mixture exposure experiments with six perfluoralkyl substances. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 40:2319-2333.
- 209. Sadeghi, S., **T.A. Anderson**, and W.A. Jackson. 2021. Determination of phosphite (HPO<sub>3</sub><sup>-2</sup>) by a new IC/MS/MS method using an 18O-labeled HPO<sub>3</sub><sup>-2</sup> internal standard. *Talanta*. 230:e122198.
- 208. Dennis, N.M., S. Subbiah, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, M. Dennis, C. McCarthy, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2021. Species and tissue-specific avian chronic toxicity values (CTVs) for perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS) and a binary mixture of PFOS and perfluorohexane sulfonate. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 40:899-909.
- Lasee, S., S. Subbiah, S. Deb, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, P. Payton, and T.A. Anderson. 2021. The effects of soil organic carbon content on plant uptake of soil PFAA and its potential regulatory implications. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 40:832-845.
- Cleary, R.S., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, W.A. Thompson, S.J. Lasee, S. Subbiah, R.K. Kauble, B.J. Andraski, and T.A. Anderson. 2021. Emerging and historical contaminants detected in desert rodents collected near a low-level radioactive waste site. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 40:727-734.
- Rewerts, J.N., E.C. Christie, A.E. Robel, T.A. Anderson, C. McCarthy, C.J. Salice, and J.A. Field. 2021. Key considerations for accurate exposures in toxicological assessments of perfluorinated carboxylates and sulfonates. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry.* 40:677-688.
- 204. Malaviya, P., A. Singh, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2020. Aquatic phytoremediation strategies for chromium removal. *Reviews in Environmental Science and Bio/Technology*. 19:897-944.
- Gonzales, J.U., S.M. Fischer, A. Maharaj, H. Vellers, T.A. Anderson, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, S. Subbiah, J.M. Kellawan, and A. Figueroa. 2020. Response of exercise-onset vasodilator kinetics to L-citrulline supplementation during different phases of the menstrual cycle. *Physiological Reports*. 8:e14536.
- 202. Harris, K.J., S. Subbiah, M. Tabatabai, A.E. Archibong, K.P. Singh, **T.A. Anderson**, S.E. Adunyah, and A. Ramesh. 2020. Pressurized liquid extraction followed by liquid chromatography coupled to UV and fluorescence spectrophotometries and atmospheric pressure chemical ionization mass spectrometry for the determination of benzo(a)pyrene metabolites in liver tissue of an animal model of colon cancer. *Journal of Chromatography A*. 1622:e461126.
- 201. Dennis, N.M., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, S. Subbiah, J.N. Rewerts, J.A. Field, C. McCarthy, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2020. Chronic reproductive toxicity of perfluorooctane sulfonic acid and a simple mixture of perfluorooctane sulfonic acid and perfluorohexane sulfonic acid to northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*). *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 39:1101-1111.

- 200. Bamgbose, I.A. and **T.A. Anderson**. 2020. Ecotoxicity of three plant-based biodiesels and diesel using earthworm, *Eisenia fetida*. *Environmental Pollution*. 260:e113965.
- 199. Elizalde-Velázquez, A., S. Subbiah, T.A. Anderson, M.J. Green, X. Zhao, and J.E. Cañas-Carrell. 2020. Sorption of three common nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs) to microplastics. *Science of the Total Environment*. 715:e136974.
- Arneson Westbrook, L., D.A. Chase, J. Mudge, S.A. Hughes, D. Lyon, M. Dong, D. Carr, and T.A. Anderson. 2020. Terrestrial toxicity of synthetic gas-to-liquid (GTL) versus crude oil-derived drilling fluids in soil. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 39:721-730.
- 197. Lasee, S., S. Subbiah, W.A. Thompson, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J. Jordan, P. Payton, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2019. Plant uptake of PFAAs under a maximum bioavailability scenario. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 38:2497-2502.
- 196. Subbiah, S., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J.D. Maul, D. Wang, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2019. Monitoring cyanobacterial toxins in a large reservoir: Relationships with water quality parameters. *PeerJ*. 7:e7305.
- 195. Acharya, N., B. Gautam, S. Subbiah, M.M. Rogge, **T.A. Anderson**, and W. Gao. 2019. Polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons in breast milk of obese vs normal women: infant exposure and risk assessment. *Science of the Total Environment*. 668:658-667.
- 194. Kohl, K.L., L.K. Harrell, J.F. Mudge, S. Subbiah, J. Kasumba, E. Osma, A.K. Barman, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2019. Tracking neonicotinoids following their use as cotton seed treatments. *PeerJ*. 7:e6805.
- 193. Salice, C.J., T.A. Anderson, R.H. Anderson, and A.D. Olson. 2018. Ecological risk assessment of perfluooroctane sulfonate (PFOS) to aquatic fauna from a bayou adjacent to former fire training areas at a U.S. Air Force installation. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 37:2198-2209.
- 192. Osma, E., Y. Çiğir, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, and T.A. Anderson. 2018. Evaluation of selected pharmaceuticals on plant stress markers in wheat. *International Journal of Environmental Research*. 12(2):179-188.
- Karnjanapiboonwong, A., S.K. Deb, S. Subbiah, D. Wang, and T.A. Anderson. 2018. Perfluoroalkylsulfonic and carboxylic acids in earthworms (*Eisenia fetida*): Accumulation and effects results from spiked soils at PFAS concentrations bracketing environmental relevance. *Chemosphere*. 199:168-173.
- Bamgbose, I.A. and T.A. Anderson. 2018. Assessment of three plant-based biodiesels using a Daphnia magna bioassay. Environmental Science and Pollution Research. 25:4506-4515.
- 189. Jackson, W.A., S. Wang, B. Rao, **T.A. Anderson**, and N.L. Estrada. 2018. Heterogeneous production of perchlorate and chlorate by ozone oxidation of chloride: implications of the source of (per)chlorate in the solar system. ACS *Earth and Space* Chemistry. 2:87-94.
- Mulamba, O., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J. Kasumba, T.A. Anderson, W.A. Jackson, and M.L. Pantoya. 2017. Preliminary toxicity evaluation of aluminum/iodine pentoxide on terrestrial and aquatic invertebrates. *Water, Air, and Soil Pollution*. 228(11):430.
- 187. Lanza, H.A., R.S. Cochran, J.F. Mudge, A.D. Olson, B.R. Blackwell, J.D. Maul, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2017. Temporal monitoring of PFOS accumulation in aquatic biota downstream of historical aqueous film forming foam use areas. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 36:2022-2029.
- Oates, R.P., T.A. Anderson, A.N. Morse, C.C. Montagner, and D.M. Klein. 2017. Biophysical viscosity: thermodynamic principles of per capita chemical potentials in human populations. ACS Omega. 2:2878-2882.
- Peterson, E.M., K.J. Wooten, S. Seenivasan, T.A. Anderson, S. Longing, and P.N. Smith. 2017. Agrochemical mixtures detected on wildflowers near cattle feed yards. *Environmental Science & Technology Letters*. 4:216-220.
- Lasee, S., J. Mauricio, W.A. Thompson, A. Karnjanapiboonwong, J. Kasumba, S. Seenivasan, A.N. Morse, and T.A. Anderson. 2017. Microplastics in a freshwater environment receiving treated wastewater effluent. *Integrated Environmental Assessment and Management*. 13:528-532. (Invited Commentary)

- 183. Estrada, N.L., J.K. Böhlke, N.C. Sturchio, B. Gu, G. Harvey, K.O. Burkey, D.A. Grantz, M.T. McGrath, T.A. Anderson, B. Rao, R. Sevanthi, P.B. Hatzinger, and W.A. Jackson. 2017. Stable isotopic composition of perchlorate and nitrate accumulated in plants: hydroponic experiments and field data. *Science of the Total Environment*. 595:556-566.
- Sherwin, B.D., J.F. Mudge, J.E. Cañas-Carrell, H.A. Lanza, T.R. Rainwater, S.G. Platt, S.T. McMurry, and T.A. Anderson. 2016. Organochlorine pesticide residues in caudal scutes of Belize Morelet's crocodiles (*Crocodylus moreletii*). *Journal of Herpetology*. 50:552-558.
- 181. Seenivasan, S., **T.A. Anderson**, and N. Muraleedharan. 2016. Heavy metal content in tea soils and their distribution in different parts of tea plants, *Camellia sinensis* (L) O. Kuntze. *Environmental Monitoring and Assessment*. 188:428.
- 180. Weir, S.M., A. Knox, L.G. Talent, T.A. Anderson, and C. J. Salice. 2016. Direct and indirect effects of petroleum production activities on the Western fence lizard (*Sceloporus accidentalis*) as a surrogate for the dunes sagebrush lizard (*Sceloporus arenicolus*). Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry. 35:1276-1283. (Cover Article).
- 179. Weir, S.M., L.G. Talent, **T.A. Anderson**, and C.J. Salice. 2016. Insights into reptile dermal contaminant exposure: reptile skin permeability to pesticides. *Chemosphere*. 154:17-22.
- 178. Bamgbose, I.A. and **T.A. Anderson**. 2015. Phytotoxicity of three plant-based biodiesels, unmodified castor oil, and Diesel fuel to alfalfa (*Medicago sativa* L.), lettuce (*Lactuca sativa* L.), radish (*Raphanus sativus*), and wheatgrass (*Triticum aestivum*). Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety. 122:268-274.
- 177. Heintzman, L.J., **T.A. Anderson**, D.L. Carr, and N.E. McIntyre. 2015. Local and landscape influences on PAH contamination in urban stormwater. *Landscape and Urban Planning*. 142:29-37.
- 176. Jackson, W.A., J.K. Böhlke, B.J. Andraski, L. Fahlquist, L. Bexfield, F.D. Eckardt, J.B. Gates, A.F. Davila, C.P. McKay, B. Rao, R. Sevanthi, S. Rajagopalan, N. Estrada, N. Sturchio, P.B. Hatzinger, T.A. Anderson, G. Orris, J. Betancourt, D. Stonestrom, C. Latorre, Y. Li, and G. Harvey. 2015. Global patterns and environmental controls of perchlorate and nitrate co-occurrence in arid and semi-arid environments. *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*. 164:502-522.
- 175. Brundrett, M., J. Horita, **T.A. Anderson**, J. Pardue, D. Reible, and W.A. Jackson. 2015. The use of nitrate, chlorate, and perchlorate to support crude oil mineralization in salt marsh sediments. *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*. 22:15377-15385.
- 174. Weir, S.M., S. Yu, L.G. Talent, J.D. Maul, **T.A. Anderson**, C.J. Salice. 2015. Improving reptile ecological risk assessment: oral and dermal toxicity of pesticides to a common lizard species (*Sceloporus occidentalis*). *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 34:1778-1786.
- 173. Shrestha, B., **T.A. Anderson**, V. Acosta-Martinez, P. Payton, and J.E. Cañas-Carrell. 2015. The influence of multiwalled carbon nanotubes on polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbon (PAH) bioavailability and toxicity to soil microbial communities in alfalfa rhizosphere. *Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety*. 116:143-149.
- 172. Jinka, S., U. Turaga, V. Singh, R.L. Behrens, C. Gumeci, C. Korzeniewski, **T.A. Anderson**, R. Wolf, S.S. Ramkumar. 2014. Atmospheric plasma effect on cotton nonwovens. *Industrial & Engineering Chemistry Research*. 53:12587-12593.
- 171. Weir, S.M., L.G. Talent, **T.A. Anderson**, and C.J. Salice. 2014. Unraveling the relative importance of oral and dermal contaminant exposure in reptiles: Insights from studies using the western fence lizard (*Sceloporus occidentalis*). *PLoS ONE*. 9(6):e99666.
- 170. Avanasi, R., W.A. Jackson, B. Sherwin, J.F. Mudge, and T.A. Anderson. 2014. C<sub>60</sub> fullerene soil sorption, biodegradation, and plant uptake. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 48:2792–2797.
- 169. Eshiet, E.R., J. Zhu, **T.A. Anderson**, and E.E. Smith. 2014. Chemical characterization of *Brickellia cavanillesii* (Asteraceae) using gas chromatographic methods. *Food Science & Nutrition*. 2:105-113.
- 168. Erickson, R.A., S.B. Cox, J.L. Oates, **T.A. Anderson**, C.J. Salice, and K.R. Long. 2014. A *Daphnia* population model that considers pesticide exposure and demographic stochasticity. *Ecological Modelling*. 275:37-47.

- Li, S., U. Turaga, B. Shrestha, T.A. Anderson, S.S. Ramkumar, M.J. Green, S. Das, and J.E. Cañas-Carrell. 2013. Mobility of polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) in soil in the presence of carbon nanotubes. *Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety*. 96:168-174.
- 166. Kennedy, T.J., T.A. Anderson, E.A. Hernandez, and A.N. Morse. 2013. Assessing an intermittently operated household scale slow sand filter paired with household bleach for the removal of endocrine disrupting compounds. *Journal of Environmental Science and Health, Part A.* 48:753-759.
- 165. Li, S., T.A. Anderson, J.D. Maul, B. Shrestha, M.J. Green, and J.E. Cañas-Carrell. 2013. Comparative studies of multi-walled carbon nanotubes (MWNTs) and octadecyl (C<sub>18</sub>) as adsorbents of passive sampling devices for biomimetic uptake of PAHs from soils. Science of the Total Environment. 461-462:560-567.
- Weir, S.M., M. Dobrovolny, Ca. Torres, Ch. Torres, M. Goode, T.R. Rainwater, C.J. Salice, and T.A. Anderson. 2013. Organochlorine pesticides in squamate reptiles from southern Arizona, USA. *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*. 90:654-659.
- 163. Li, S., T.A. Anderson, M.J. Green, J.D. Maul, and J.E. Cañas. 2013. Polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) sorption behavior unaffected by the presence of multi-walled carbon nanotubes (MWNTs) in a natural soil system. *Environmental Science: Processes* & Impacts. 15:1130-1136. (Cover Article).
- 162. Anderson, T.A., C.J. Salice, R.E. Erickson, S.T. McMurry, S.B. Cox, and L.M. Smith. 2013. Effects of landuse and precipitation on pesticides and water quality in playa lakes of the southern high plains. *Chemosphere*. 92:84-90.
- Pan, X., K. Ochoa, M.J. San Francisco, S.B. Cox, K. R. Dixon, T.A. Anderson, and G.P. Cobb. 2013. Absorption, distribution, and biotransformation of hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) in B6C3F1 mice (Mus musculus). Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry. 32:1295-1303.
- Chase, D.A., D. Edwards, G. Qin, M. Wages, M. Wilming, T.A. Anderson, and J.D. Maul. 2013. Bioaccumulation of petroleum hydrocarbons in fiddler crabs (*Uca minax*) exposed to weathered MC-252 crude oil alone and in mixture with Corexit 9500A. Science of the Total Environment. 444:121-127.
- 159. Kennedy, T.J., **T.A. Anderson**, E.A. Hernandez, and A.N. Morse. 2013. Determining the operational limits of the biosand filter. *Water Science & Technology: Water Supply.* 13:56-65.
- 158. Rao, B.A., Q. Cai, W. Wang, T.A. Anderson, and B. Gu. 2013. Photochemical transformation of the insensitive munitions compound 2,4-dinitroanisole. *Science of the Total Environment.* 443:692-699.
- 157. Abel, M.T., B. Suedel, S.M. Presley, L.N. McDaniel, R. Rigdon, T. Goebel, R.J. Lascano, R. Zartman, T.A. Anderson, and G.P. Cobb. 2012. Contribution of soil lead to blood lead in children: A study from New Orleans, LA. *Journal of Environmental Protection*. 3:1704-1710.
- 156. Crawley, J., W.A. Jackson, **T.A. Anderson**, L. Song, and A.N. Morse. 2012. Evaluating RO performance with biological pretreatment of graywater. *Journal of Water Reuse and Desalination*. 2:109-120.
- 155. Kennedy, T.J., E.A. Hernandez, A.N. Morse, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2012. Hydraulic loading rate effect on removal rates in a biosand filter: a pilot study of three conditions. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 223:4527:4537.
- 154. Faust, D.R., N. Knowles, E. McGruder, D.A. Haukos, G.P. Cobb, J.D. Maul, **T.A. Anderson**, and P.N. Smith. 2012. Inorganic and organic contaminants in sediments from an urban playa and associated toxicity to *Hyalella azteca*. *Toxicological and Environmental Chemistry*. 94:1746-1757.
- 153. Blackwell, B.R., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, **T.A. Anderson**, and P.N. Smith. 2012. Uptake of 17β-trenbolone and subsequent metabolite trendione by the pinto bean plant (*Phaseolus vulgaris*). *Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety*. 85:110-114.
- 152. Gelca, R., T.A. Anderson, and S.B. Cox. 2012. The effect of cluster size on the breakdown of C<sub>60</sub> water suspensions into toxic compounds. Advanced Science, Engineering and Medicine. 4:205-210.
- 151. Kinyua, J. and **T.A. Anderson**. 2012. Temporal analysis of the cocaine metabolite, benzoylecgonine, in wastewater as an estimate of community drug abuse. *Journal of Forensic Sciences*. 57:1349-1353.

- 150. Chase, D.A., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, Y. Fang, G.P. Cobb, A.N. Morse, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2012. Occurrence of synthetic musk fragrances in effluent and non-effluent impacted environments. *Science of the Total Environment*. 416:253-260.
- 149. Fang, Y., A. Karnjanapiboonwong, D.A. Chase, J. Wang, A.N. Morse, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2012. Occurrence, fate and persistence of gemfibrozil in water and soil. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 31:550-555.
- 148. McMurry, S.T., L.E. Jones, P.N. Smith, G.P. Cobb, **T.A. Anderson**, M.B. Lovern, S.B. Cox, and X. Pan. 2012. Accumulation and effects of octahydro-1,3,5,7-tetranitro-1,3,5,7-tetrazocine (HMX) exposure in the green anole (*Anolis carolinensis*). *Ecotoxicology*. 21:304-314.
- Rao, B. A., C. P. Wake, T. A. Anderson, and W. A. Jackson. 2012. Perchlorate depositional history as recorded in north american ice cores from the eclipse icefield, Canada, and the upper fremont glacier, USA. Water, Air, & Soil Pollution. 223:181-188.
- 146. Wang, J., Q. Cai, Y. Fang, **T.A. Anderson**, and G.P. Cobb. 2011. Determination of fullerenes (C<sub>60</sub>) in artificial sediments by liquid chromatography. *Talanta*. 87:35-39.
- 145. Qin, G., S.M. Presley, **T.A. Anderson**, W. Gao, and J.D. Maul. 2011. Effects of predator cues on pesticide toxicity: toward an understanding of the mechanism of the interaction. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 30:1926-1934.
- 144. Karnjanapiboonwong, A., D.A. Chase, J.E. Cañas; W.A. Jackson, J.D. Maul, A.N. Morse, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2011. Uptake of 17α-ethynylestradiol and triclosan in pinto bean, *Phaseolus vulgaris*. *Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety*. 74:1336-1342.
- Rainwater, T.R., N.J. Millichamp, L.D. Barrantes, B.R. Barr, J.R. Bolaños Montero, S.G. Platt, M.T. Abel, G.P. Cobb, and T.A. Anderson. 2011. Ocular disease in American crocodiles (*Crocodylus acutus*) in Costa Rica. *Journal of Wildlife Diseases*. 47:415-426.
- 142. Carr, D.L., A.N. Morse, J.C. Zak, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2011. Biological degradation of common pharmaceuticals and personal care products in soils with high water content. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 217:127-134.
- 141. Carr, D.L., A.N. Morse, J.C. Zak, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2011. Microbially mediated degradation of common pharmaceuticals and personal care products under aerobic and reduced oxygen conditions. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 216:633-642.
- 140. Karnjanapiboonwong, A., J.G. Suski, A.A. Shah, Q. Cai, A.N. Morse, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2011. Occurrence of PPCPs at a wastewater treatment plant and in soil and groundwater at a land application site. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 216:257-273.
- 139. Brausch, K.A., **T.A. Anderson**, P.N. Smith, and J.D. Maul. 2011. The effect of fullerenes and functionalized fullerenes on *Daphnia magna* phototaxis and swimming behavior. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry.* 30:878-884.
- Gelca, R., K. Surowiec, T.A. Anderson, and S.B. Cox. 2011. Photolytic breakdown of fullerene C<sub>60</sub> cages in an aqueous suspension. *Journal of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology*. 11:1225-1229.
- 137. Salice, C.J., **T.A. Anderson**, and G. Roesijadi. 2010. Adaptive responses and latent costs of multigeneration cadmium exposure in parasite resistant and susceptible strains of a freshwater snail. *Ecotoxicology*. 19:1466-1475.
- Brausch, K.A., T.A. Anderson, P.N. Smith, and J.D. Maul. 2010. Effects of functionalized fullerenes on bifenthrin and tribufos toxicity to *Daphnia magna*: Survival, reproduction, and growth rate. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 29:2600-2606.
- 135. Karnjanapiboonwong, A., A.N. Morse, J.D. Maul, and **T.A. Anderson**. 2010. Sorption of estrogens, triclosan, and caffeine in a sandy loam and a silt loam soil. *Journal of Soils and Sediments*. 10:1300-1307.
- 134. Abel, M. T., B. Suedel, S. M. Presley, T. R. Rainwater, G. P. Austin, S. B. Cox, L. N. McDaniel, R. Rigdon, T. Goebel, R. Zartman, B. D. Leftwich, T. A. Anderson, R. J. Kendall, and G. P. Cobb. 2010. Spatial distribution of lead concentrations in urban surface soils of New Orleans, Louisiana USA. *Environmental Geochemistry and Health.* 32:379-389.

- 133. Dinehart, S.K., L. M. Smith, S. T. McMurry, P. N. Smith, **T. A. Anderson**, and D. A. Haukos. 2010. Acute and chronic toxicity of Roundup Weathermax® and Ignite® 280 SL to larval *Spea multiplicata* and *Spea bombifrons* from the southern high plains, USA. *Environmental Pollution*. 158:2610-2617.
- 132. Abel, M. T., G. P. Cobb, S. M. Presley, G. L. Ray, T. R. Rainwater, G. P. Austin, S. B. Cox, T. A. Anderson, B. D. Leftwich, R. J. Kendall, and B. Suedel. 2010. Lead distributions and risks in New Orleans following hurricanes Katrina and Rita. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 29:1429-1437.
- 131. Rao, B., **T. A. Anderson**, A. Redder, and W. A. Jackson. 2010. Perchlorate formation by ozone oxidation of aqueous chlorine/oxy-chlorine species: role of ClxOy radicals. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 44:2961-2967.
- 130. Ghioca-Robrecht, D. M., **T. A. Anderson**, S. T. McMurry, and L. M. Smith. 2010. Lipid mass and fatty acid composition of *Spea* spp. in playa wetlands as influenced by land use. *Wetlands*. 30:220-230.
- 129. Brausch, J. M., M. Wages, R. Shannahan, G. Perry, **T. A. Anderson**, J. D. Maul, B. Mulhearn, and P. N. Smith. 2010. Surface water mitigates the antimetamorphic effects of perchlorate in New Mexico spadefoot toads (*Spea multiplicata*) and African clawed frogs (*Xenopus laevis*). Chemosphere. 78:280-285.
- 128. Platt, S. G., T. R. Rainwater, J. B. Thorbjarnarson, A. G. Finger, **T. A. Anderson**, and S. T. McMurry. 2009. Size estimation, morphometrics, sex ratio, sexual size dimorphism, and biomass of Morelet's crocodile in northern Belize. *Caribbean Journal of Science*. 45:80-93.
- 127. Rainwater, T. R., M. L. Sauther, K. A. E. Rainwater, R. E. Mills, F. P. Cuozzo, B. Zhang, L. N. McDaniel, M. T. Abel, E. J. Marsland, M. A. Weber, I. A. Youssouf Jacky, S. G. Platt, G. P. Cobb, and T. A. Anderson. 2009. Assessment of organochlorine pesticides and metals in ring-tailed lemurs (*Lemur catta*) at Beza Mahafaly Special Reserve, Madagascar. *American Journal of Primatology*. 71:998-1010.
- 126. Karnjanapiboonwong, A., B. Zhang, C. M. Freitag, C. J. Salice, P. N. Smith, R. J. Kendall, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2009. Reproductive toxicity of nitroaromatics to the cricket, *Acheta domesticus*. *The Science of the Total Environment*. 407:5046-5049.
- 125. Zhang, B., X. Pan, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2009. Uptake, bioaccumulation, and biodegradation of hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) and its reduced metabolites (MNX and TNX) by the earthworm (*Eisenia fetida*). Chemosphere. 76:76-82.
- 124. Kang, N., T.A. Anderson, B. Rao, and W.A. Jackson. 2009. Characteristics of perchlorate formation via photodissociation of aqueous chlorite. *Environmental Chemistry*. 6:53-59.
- 123. Dinehart, S. K., L. M. Smith, S. T. McMurry, T. A. Anderson, P. N. Smith, and D. A. Haukos. 2009. Toxicity of a glufosinateand several glyphosate-based herbicides to juvenile amphibians from the Southern High Plains, USA. *The Science of the Total Environment.* 407:1065-1071.
- 122. Rajagopalan, S., **T. A. Anderson**, S. B. Cox, G. Harvey, Q. Cheng, and W. A. Jackson. 2009. Perchlorate in wet deposition across north America. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 43:616-622.
- 121. Kang, N., W. A. Jackson, P. K. Dasgupta, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2008. Perchlorate production by ozone oxidation of chloride in aqueous and dry systems. *The Science of the Total Environment*. 405:301-309.
- 120. Venne, L. S., **T. A. Anderson**, B. Zhang, L. M. Smith, and S. T. McMurry. 2008. Organochlorine pesticide concentrations in sediment and amphibian tissue in playa wetlands in the southern high plains, USA. *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*. 80:497-501.
- Cheng, Q., F. Liu, P. N. Smith, W. A. Jackson, S. T. McMurry, M. J. Hooper, E. E. Smith, B. C. Blount, L. Valentin-Blasini, and T. A. Anderson. 2008. Perchlorate distribution, excretion, and depuration in rodents. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 192:127-139.
- Zhang, B., S. B. Cox, S. T. McMurry, W. A. Jackson, G. P. Cobb, and T. A. Anderson. 2008. Effect of two major N-nitroso hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) metabolites on earthworm reproductive success. *Environmental Pollution*. 153:658-667.

- 117. Zhang, B., X. P. Pan, L. Venne, S. Dunnum, S. T. McMurry, G. P. Cobb, and T. A. Anderson. 2008. Development of a method for the determination of 9 currently used cotton pesticides by gas chromatography with electron capture detection. *Talanta*. 75:1055-1060.
- Liu, J., S. B. Cox, B. Beall, K. J. Brunjes, X. Pan, R. J. Kendall, T. A. Anderson, S. T. McMurry, G. P. Cobb, and P. N. Smith. 2008. Effects of HMX exposure upon metabolic rate of northern bobwhite quail (*Colinus virginianus*) in ovo. Chemosphere. 71:1945-1949.
- Rainwater, T. R., K. W. Selcer, L. M. Nespoli, A. G. Finger, D. A. Ray, S. G. Platt, P. N. Smith, L. D. Densmore, T. A. Anderson, and S. T. McMurry. 2008. Plasma vitellogenin in Morelet's crocodiles from contaminated habitats in northern Belize. *Environmental Pollution*. 153:101-109.
- 114. Kvanli, D. M., S. Marisetty, **T. A. Anderson**, W. A. Jackson, and A. N. Morse. 2008. Monitoring estrogen compounds in wastewater recycling systems. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution.* 188:31-40.
- 113. Yu, L., G. Coimbatore, G. P. Cobb, W. A. Jackson, S. T. McMurry, P. N. Smith, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2008. Evaluation of passive sampling devices as potential surrogates of metal uptake into soybean. *Journal of Plant Nutrition*. 31:1-17.
- 112. Low, D., K. Tan, **T. A. Anderson**, G. P. Cobb, J. Liu, and W. A. Jackson. 2008. Treatment of RDX using down-flow constructed wetland mesocosms. *Ecological Engineering*. 32:72-80.
- Park, J-W., C. M. Bradford, J. Rinchard, F. Liu, M. Wages, T. A. Anderson, A. Waters, R. J. Kendall, C. W. Theodorakis.
   2007. Uptake, elimination, and relative distribution of perchlorate in various tissues of channel catfish. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 41:7581-7586.
- Cheng, Q., E. E. Smith, A. B. Kirk, F. Liu, L. M. Boylan, M. E. McCarty, S. Hart, L. Dong, G. P. Cobb, W. A. Jackson, and T. A. Anderson. 2007. Fatty acid profile in milk from goats exposed to perchlorate and its relationship with perchlorate residues in human milk. *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*. 79:472-477.
- 109. Abel, M. T., S. M Presley, T. R. Rainwater, G. P. Austin, S. B. Cox, R. W. Brown, L. N. McDaniel, E. J. Marsland, B. D. Leftwich, T. A. Anderson, R. J. Kendall, and G. P. Cobb. 2007. Spatial and temporal evaluation of metal concentrations in soils and sediments from New Orleans, Louisiana USA following hurricanes Katrina and Rita. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 26:2108-2114.
- 108. Zhang, B., Q. Wang, K. Wang, X. Pan, F. Liu, T. Guo, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2007. Identification of cotton microRNAs and their targets. *Gene*. 397:26-37.
- Cheng, Q. Q., E. E. Smith, F. Liu, A. Gentles, M. J. Hooper, and T. A. Anderson. 2007. Effects of perchlorate on sodiumiodide symporter and pendrin gene expression in deer mice. *Environmental Toxicology*. 22:390-398.
- 106. Rao, B., T. A. Anderson, G. J. Orris, K. A. Rainwater, S. Rajagopalan, R. M. Sandvig, B. R. Scanlon, D. A. Stonestrom, M. A. Walvoord, and W. A. Jackson. 2007. Widespread natural perchlorate in unsaturated zones of the southwest United States. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 41:4522-4528.
- 105. Yu, L., G. P. Cobb, W. A. Jackson, S. T. McMurry, P. N. Smith, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2007. Evaluation of passive sampling devices as potential surrogates of perchlorate uptake into soybean. *Water, Air, & Soil Pollution*. 182:107-116.
- 104. Platt, S. G., T. R. Rainwater, S. Snider, A. Garel, T. A. Anderson, S. T. McMurry. 2007. Consumption of large mammals by Crocodylus moreletii: Field observations of necrophagy and interspecific kleptoparasitism. The Southwestern Naturalist. 52:310-317.
- 103. Zhang, B. H., X. P. Pan, J. N. Smith, **T. A. Anderson**, and G. P. Cobb. 2007. Extraction and determination of trace amounts of energetic compounds in blood by gas chromatography with electron capture detection (GC/ECD). *Talanta*. 72:612-619.
- 102. Pan, X., B. Zhang, J. N. Smith, M. San Francisco, T. A. Anderson, and G. P. Cobb. 2007. N-nitroso compounds produced in deer mice (*Peromyscus maniculatus*) GI tract following hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) exposure. Chemosphere. 67:1164-1170.

- Rainwater, T. R., T. H. Wu, A. G. Finger, J. E. Cañas, L. Yu, K. D. Reynolds, G. Coimbatore, B. Barr, S. G. Platt, G. P. Cobb, T. A. Anderson and S. T. McMurry. 2007. Metals and organochlorine pesticides in caudal scutes of crocodiles from Belize and Costa Rica. The Science of the Total Environment. 373:146-156.
- Zhang, B. H., X. P. Pan, G. P. Cobb, and T. A. Anderson. 2007. MicroRNAs as oncogenes and tumor suppressors. Developmental Biology. 302:1-12.
- 99. Platt, S. G., T. R. Rainwater, A. G. Finger, J. B. Thorbjarnarson, **T. A. Anderson**, and S. T. McMurry. 2006. Food habits, ontogenetic dietary partitioning, and observations of foraging behavior of Morelet's crocodile (*Crocodylus moreletii*) in northern Belize. *Herpetological Journal*. 16:281-290.
- 98. Zhang, B. H., X. P. Pan, Q. L. Wang, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Computational identification of microRNAs and their targets. *Computational Biology and Chemistry*. 30:395-407.
- 97. Liu, F., G. P. Cobb, **T. A. Anderson**, Q. Q. Cheng, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2006. Uptake, accumulation, and depuration of sodium perchlorate and sodium arsenate in zebrafish (*Danio rerio*). *Chemosphere*. 65:1679-1689.
- 96. Zhang, B. H., X. P. Pan, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. MicroRNA: A new player in stem cells. *Journal of Cellular Physiology*. 209:266-269.
- 95. Zhang, B., C. M. Freitag, J. E. Cañas, Q. Cheng, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Effects of hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) metabolites on cricket (*Acheta domesticus*) survival and reproductive success. *Environmental Pollution*. 144:540-544.
- 94. Wu, T. H., J. E. Cañas, T. R. Rainwater, S. G. Platt, S. T. McMurry, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Organochlorine contaminants in complete clutches of Morelet's crocodile (*Crocodylus moreletii*) eggs from Belize. *Environmental Pollution*. 144:151-157.
- Cobb, G. P., M. T. Abel, T. R. Rainwater, G. P. Austin, S. B. Cox, R. J. Kendall, E. J. Marsland, T. A. Anderson, B. D. Leftwich, J. C. Zak, and S. M. Presley. 2006. Metal distributions in New Orleans following Hurricanes Katrina and Rita: A continuation study. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 40:4571-4577.
- 92. Pan, X. P., B. Zhang, K. Tian, L. E. Jones, J. Liu, **T. A. Anderson**, J. S. Wang, and G. P. Cobb. 2006. Liquid chromatographyelectrospray ionization-tandem mass spectrometry analysis of octahydro-1,3,5,7-tetranitro-1,3,5,7-tetrazocine (HMX). *Rapid Communications in Mass Spectrometry*. 20:2222-2226.
- 91. Zhang, B. H., X. P. Pan, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. Identification of 188 conserved maize microRNAs and their targets. *FEBS Letters*. 580:3753-3762.
- 90. Zhang, B., R. J. Kendall, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Toxicity of the explosive metabolites hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitroso-1,3,5-triazine (TNX) and hexahydro-1-nitroso-3,5-dinitro-1,3,5-triazine (MNX) to the earthworm, *Eisenia fetida*. *Chemosphere*. 64:86-95.
- 89. Landrum, M., J. E. Cañas, G. Coimbatore, G. P. Cobb, W. A. Jackson, B. Zhang, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Effects of perchlorate on earthworm (*Eisenia fetida*) survival and reproductive success. *The Science of the Total Environment*. 363:237-244.
- 88. Bradford, C. M., J. W. Park, J. Rinchard, **T. A. Anderson**, F. Liu, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2006. Uptake and elimination of perchlorate in eastern mosquitofish. *Chemosphere.* 63:1591-1597.
- 87. Rajagopalan, S., **T. A. Anderson**, L. Fahlquist, K. A. Rainwater, M. Ridley, and W. A. Jackson. 2006. Widespread presence of naturally occurring perchlorate in the high plains of Texas and New Mexico. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 40:3156-3162.
- 86. Kang, N., **T. A. Anderson**, and W. A. Jackson. 2006. Photochemical formation of perchlorate from aqueous oxychlorine anions. *Analytica Chimica Acta*. 567:48-56. (Invited)
- 85. Yu, L., Q. Cheng, J. E. Cañas, L. Valentin-Blasini, B. C. Blount, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. Challenges in determining perchlorate in biological tissues and fluids: Implications for characterizing perchlorate exposure. *Analytica Chimica Acta*. 567:66-72. (Invited)
- 84. Zhang, B., X. Pan, C. H. Cannon, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. Conservation and divergence of plant microRNA genes. *The Plant Journal.* 46:243-259.

- 83. Smith, P. N., S. A. Severt, W. A. Jackson, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. Thyroid function and reproductive success in rodents exposed to perchlorate via food and water. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry.* 25:1050-1059.
- Cañas, J. E., R. Patel, K. Tian, and T. A. Anderson. 2006. Development of an extraction method for perchlorate in soils. *Journal of Environmental Monitoring*. 8:399-405.
- 81. Park, J-W., J. Rinchard, F. Liu, **T. A. Anderson**, R. J. Kendall, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2006. The thyroid endocrine disruptor perchlorate effects reproduction, growth, and survival of mosquitofish. *Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety*. 63:343-352.
- 80. Pan, X., B. Zhang, S. B. Cox, **T. A. Anderson**, and G. P. Cobb. 2006. Determination of N-nitroso derivatives of hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5-triazine (RDX) in soils by pressurized liquid extraction and liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization mass spectrometry. *Journal of Chromatography A*. 1107:2-8.
- 79. Tan, K., T. A. Anderson, and W. A. Jackson. 2006. Uptake and exudation behavior of perchlorate in smartweed. *International Journal of Phytoremediation*. 8:13-24.
- 78. Cheng, Q. F. Liu, J. E. Cañas, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2006. A cleanup method for perchlorate determination in urine. *Talanta*. 68:1457-1462.
- 77. Zhang, B., X. Pan, S. B. Cox, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. Evidence that miRNAs are different from other RNAs. *Cellular and Molecular Life Sciences.* 63:246-254.
- 76. Presley, S. M., T. R. Rainwater, G. P. Austin, S. G. Platt, J. C. Zak, G. P. Cobb, E. J. Marsland, K. Tian, B. Zhang, T. A. Anderson, S. B. Cox, M. T. Abel, B. D. Leftwich, J. Huddleston, R. Jeter, and R. J. Kendall. 2006. Assessment of pathogens and toxicants in New Orleans, LA following hurricane Katrina. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 40:468474.
- Cañas, J.E., Q. Cheng, K. Tian, and T. A. Anderson. 2006. Optimization of operating conditions for the determination of perchlorate in biological samples using preconcentration/preelution ion chromatography. *Journal of Chromatography A*. 1103:102-109.
- 74. Zhang, B., X. Pan, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2006. Plant microRNA: a small regulatory molecule with big impact. *Developmental Biology*. 289:3-16.
- Zhang, B., P. N. Smith, and T. A. Anderson. 2006. Evaluating the bioavailability of explosive metabolites (MNX and TNX) in soils using passive sampling devices. *Journal of Chromatography* A. 1101:3845.
- Theodorakis, C. W., J. Rinchard, T. A. Anderson, F. Liu, J-W. Park, F. Costa, L. McDaniel, R. J. Kendall, and A. Waters. 2006. Perchlorate in fish from a contaminated site in east-central Texas. *Environmental Pollution*. 139:59-69.
- Zhang, B., X. Pan, G. P. Cobb, and T. A. Anderson. 2005. Use of pressurized solvent extraction (PSE) /gas chromatographyelectron capture detection (GC-ECD) for the determination of biodegradation intermediates of hexahydro-1,3,5-trinitro-1,3,5triazine (RDX) in soils. *Journal of Chromatography B.* 824:277-282.
- Zhang, B., X. Pan, T-L. Guo, Q-L. Wang, and T. A. Anderson. 2005. Measuring gene flow in the cultivation of transgenic cotton (Gossypium hirsutum L.). Molecular Biotechnology. 31:11-20. (Feature Article)
- 69. Matson, C. W., G. M. Palatnikov, T. J. McDonald, R. L. Autenrieth, K. C. Donnelly, **T. A. Anderson**, J. E. Cañas, A. Islamzadeh, and J. W. Bickham. 2005. Patterns of genotoxicity and contaminant exposure: Evidence of genomic instability in the marsh frogs (*Rana ridibunda*) of Sumgayit, Azerbaijan. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 24:2055-2064.
- Arthur, E. L., P. J. Rice, P. J. Rice, T. A. Anderson, S. M. Baladi, K. L. Henderson, and J. R. Coats. 2005. Phytoremediation -An overview. Critical Reviews in Plant Sciences. 24:109-122. (Invited).
- 67. Zhang, B., X. Pan, Q-L. Wang, G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2005. Identification and characterization of new plant microRNAs using EST analysis. *Cell Research*. 15(5):336-360.
- 66. Mukhi, S., J. A. Carr, **T. A. Anderson**, and R. Patiño. 2005. Novel biomarkers of perchlorate exposure in zebrafish. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 24:1107-1115.

- 65. Tan, K., **T. A. Anderson**, and W. A. Jackson. 2005. Temporal and spatial variation of perchlorate in streambed sediments: results from *in-situ* dialysis samplers. *Environmental Pollution*. 136:283-291.
- 64. Smith, P. N., S. J. Utley, S. B. Cox, **T. A. Anderson**, and S. T. McMurry. 2005. Monitoring perchlorate exposure and thyroid hormone status among raccoons inhabiting a perchlorate-contaminated site. *Environmental Monitoring and Assessment*. 102:337-347.
- 63. Park, J-W., J. Rinchard, **T. A. Anderson**, F. Liu, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2005. Food chain transfer of perchlorate in largemouth bass, *Micropterus salmoides*. Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology. 74:56-63.
- 62. Dasgupta P. K., P. K. Martinelango, W. A. Jackson, **T. A. Anderson**, K. Tian, R. W. Tock, and S. Rajagopalan. 2005. The origin of naturally occurring perchlorate: the role of atmospheric processes. *Environmental Science & Technology*. 39:1569-1575. (Cover Article; Editor's Award for 2005 Best Environmental Science Paper)
- 61. Rainwater, T. R., K. D. Reynolds, J. E. Cañas, G. P. Cobb, **T. A. Anderson**, S. T. McMurry, and P. N. Smith. 2005. Organochlorine pesticides and mercury in cottonmouths (*Agkistrodon piscivorus*) from northeastern Texas. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 24:665-673.
- 60. Jackson, W. A., S. Anandam, T. A. Anderson, T. Lehman, K. Rainwater, S. Rajagopalan, M. Ridley, and W. R. Tock. 2005. Perchlorate occurrence in the Texas southern high plains aquifer system. *Ground Water Monitoring and Remediation*. 25:137-149.
- 59. Jackson, W. A., P. C. Joseph, L. B. Patil, K. Tan, P. N. Smith, L. Yu, and **T. A. Anderson.** 2005. Perchlorate accumulation in forage and edible vegetation. *Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry*. 53:369-373.
- 58. Tian, K., J. E. Cañas, P. K. Dasgupta, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2005. Preconcentration/Preelution ion chromatography for the determination of perchlorate in complex samples. *Talanta*. 65:750-755.
- 57. Tan, K., W. A. Jackson, T. A. Anderson, and J. H. Pardue. 2004. Fate of perchlorate-contaminated water in upflow wetlands. *Water Research*. 38:4173-4185.
- Pepper, C. B., T. R. Rainwater, S. G. Platt, J. A. Dever, T. A. Anderson, and S. T. McMurry. 2004. Organochlorine pesticides in chorioallantoic membranes of Morelet's crocodile eggs from Belize. *Journal of Wildlife Diseases*. 40:493-500.
- 55. Tan, K., **T. A. Anderson**, M. W. Jones, P. N. Smith, and W. A. Jackson. 2004. Uptake of perchlorate in aquatic and terrestrial plants at field scale. *Journal of Environmental Quality*. 33:1638-1646.
- 54. Tock, W. R., W. A. Jackson, **T. A. Anderson**, and S. Arunagiri. 2004. Electrochemical generation of perchlorate ions in chlorinated drinking water. *Corrosion: The Journal of Science and Engineering*. 60:757-763.
- 53. Smith, P. N., L. Yu, S. T. McMurry, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2004. Perchlorate in water, soil, vegetation, and rodents collected from the Las Vegas Wash, Nevada, USA. *Environmental Pollution*. 132:121-127.
- 52. Jackson, W. A., S. Arunagiri, W. R. Tock, **T. A. Anderson**, and K. Rainwater. 2004. Electrochemical generation of perchlorate in municipal drinking water systems. *Journal of the American Water Works Association*. 96(7):103-108. (Invited)
- 51. Jackson, W. A., Mi-Ae Jeon, **T. A. Anderson**, and J. H. Pardue. 2004. Perchlorate remediation by electrokinetic extraction and electrokinetic injection of substrates. *Bioremediation Journal*. 8:65-78.
- 50. Cheng, Q., L. Perlmutter, P. N. Smith, S. T. McMurry, W. A. Jackson, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2004. A study on perchlorate exposure and absorption in beef cattle. *Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry*. 52(11):3456-3461.
- Yu, L., J. E. Cañas, G. P. Cobb, W. A. Jackson, and T. A. Anderson. 2004. Uptake of perchlorate in terrestrial plants. Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety. 58:4449.
- 48. Rice, P. J., **T. A. Anderson**, and J. R Coats. 2004. Effect of sediment on the fate of metolachlor and atrazine in surface water. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 23:1145-1155.

- Ramkumar, S. S., R. Rajanala, A. Shaw, D. C. Shelly, T. A. Anderson, G. P. Cobb, R. W. Tock, R. Mahmud, and S. Parameswaran. 2004. Experimental verification of failure of Amontons' law in polymeric textiles. *Journal of Applied Polymer Science*. 91:3879-3885.
- Tan, K., T. A. Anderson, and W. A. Jackson. 2004. Degradation kinetics of perchlorate in sediments and soils. Water, Air, & Soil Pollution. 151:245-259.
- Kirk, A. B., E. E. Smith, K. Tian, T. A. Anderson, and P. K. Dasgupta. 2003. Perchlorate in milk. Environmental Science & Technology. 37:49794981.
- 44. Miersma, N. A., C. B. Pepper, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2003. Organochlorine pesticides in elementary school yards along the Texas-Mexico border. *Environmental Pollution*. 126:65-71.
- Patiño, R., M. R. Wainscott, E. I. Cruz-Li, S. Balakrishnan, C. McMurry, V. S. Blazer, and T. A. Anderson. 2003. Effects of ammonium perchlorate on the reproductive performance and thyroid follicle histology of zebrafish. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 22:1115-1121.
- 42. Tian, K., P. K. Dasgupta, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2003. Determination of trace perchlorate in high-salinity water samples by ion chromatography with on-line preconcentration and preelution. *Analytical Chemistry*. 75:701-706.
- Smith, P. N., K. A. Johnson, T. A. Anderson, and S. T. McMurry. 2003. Environmental exposure to polychlorinated biphenyls among raccoons (*Procyon lotor*) at the Paducah gaseous diffusion plant, western Kentucky, USA. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 22:406-416.
- Cobb, G. P., T. A. Barger, C. B. Pepper, D. M. Norman, P. D. Houlis, and T. A. Anderson. 2003. Using chorioallantoic membranes for non-lethal assessment of persistent organic pollutant exposure and effect in oviparous wildlife. *Ecotoxicology*. 12:31:45.
- Rice, P. J., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 2002. Degradation and persistence of metolachlor in soil: Effects of concentration, soil moisture, soil depth, and sterilization. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 21:2640-2648.
- 38. Thuett, K. A., E. H. Roots, L. P. Mitchell, B. A. Gentles, T. A. Anderson, R. J. Kendall, and E. E. Smith. 2002. Effects of in utero and lactational ammonium perchlorate exposure on thyroid gland histology and thyroid and sex hormones in developing deer mice (*Peromyscus maniculatus*) through postnatal day 21. *Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health*. A65:2119-2130.
- 37. Thuett, K. A., E. H. Roots, L. P. Mitchell, B. A. Gentles, **T. A. Anderson**, and E. E. Smith. 2002. In utero and lactational exposure to ammonium perchlorate in drinking water: Effects on developing deer mice at postnatal day 21. *Journal of Toxicology and Environmental Health*. A65:1061-1076.
- Cañas, J. E., and T. A. Anderson. 2002. Uptake of organochlorine contaminants in eggs: Maternal transfer versus contaminated nest material. *Chemosphere*. 47:585-589.
- 35. Anderson, T. A., and T. H. Wu. 2002. Extraction, cleanup, and analysis of the perchlorate anion in tissue samples. *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*. 68:684-691.
- 34. Rainwater, T. R., B. M. Adair, S. G. Platt, **T. A. Anderson**, G. P. Cobb, and S. T. McMurry. 2002. Mercury in Morelet's crocodile eggs from northern Belize. Archives of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology. 42:319-324.
- 33. Goleman, W. L., J. A. Carr, and T. A. Anderson. 2002. Environmentally relevant concentrations of ammonium perchlorate inhibit thyroid function and alter sex ratios in developing *Xenopus laevis*. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 21:590-597.
- 32. Goleman, W. L., J. A. Carr, L. J. Urquidi, **T. A. Anderson**, R. J. Kendall, P. N. Smith, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2002. Response of larval amphibians to perchlorate contaminated pond water. *American Zoologist*. 41:1457.
- 31. Goleman, W. L., L. J. Urquidi, **T. A. Anderson**, R. J. Kendall, E. E. Smith, and J. A. Carr. 2002. Environmentally relevant concentrations of ammonium perchlorate inhibit development and metamorphosis in *Xenopus laevis*. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 21:424-430.

- Goleman, W. L., L. J. Urquidi, C. S. McMurry, T. A. Anderson, R. J. Kendall, and J. A. Carr. 2001. Effects of environmentally relevant concentrations of ammonium perchlorate on survival and metamorphosis in *Xenopus laevis*. *American* Zoologist. 40:1030-1031.
- 29. Smith, P. N., C. W. Theodorakis, **T. A. Anderson**, and R. J. Kendall. 2001. Preliminary assessment of perchlorate in ecological receptors at the Longhorn Army Ammunition Plant (LHAAP), Karnack, Texas. *Ecotoxicology*. 10:305-313.
- Wu, T. H., T. R. Rainwater, S. G. Platt, S. T. McMurry, and T. A. Anderson. 2000. DDE in eggs of two crocodile species from Belize. *Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry*. 48:6416-6420.
- 27. Awata, H., G. P. Cobb, and **T. A. Anderson**. 2000. A chemical test for determining biological availability of aged chemicals in soil. International Journal of Environmental Analytical Chemistry. 78:41-49. (Invited)
- Anhalt, J. C., E. L. Arthur, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 2000. Degradation of atrazine, metolachlor, and pendimethalin in pesticide-contaminated soils: Effects of aged residues on soil respiration and plant survival. *Journal of Environmental Science* and Health. B35:417-438.
- 25. Richards, S. M., **T. A. Anderson**, M. J. Hooper, S. T. McMurry, S. B. Wall, H. Awata, M. A. Mayes, and R. J. Kendall. 2000. European starling nestling response to chlorpyrifos exposure in a corn agroecosystem. *Toxicological and Environmental Chemistry*. 75:215-234.
- 24. Arthur, E. L., B. S. Perkovich, **T. A. Anderson**, and J. R. Coats. 2000. Degradation of an atrazine and metolachlor herbicide mixture in pesticide-contaminated soils from two agrochemical dealerships in Iowa. *Water, Air & Soil Pollution*. 119:75-90.
- 23. Shupack, D. P., and **T. A. Anderson**. 2000. Mineralization of propylene glycol in root zone soil. *Water, Air & Soil Pollution*. 118:53-64.
- 22. Wu, T. H., T. R. Rainwater, S. G. Platt, S. T McMurry, and T. A. Anderson. 2000. Organochlorine contaminants in Morelet's crocodile (*Crocodylus moreletii*) eggs from Belize. *Chemosphere*. 40:671-678.
- Awata, H., K. A. Johnson, and T. A. Anderson. 1999. Passive sampling devices as surrogates for evaluating bioavailability of aged chemicals in soil. *Toxicological and Environmental Chemistry*. 73:25-42.
- Brigmon, R. L., T. A. Anderson, and C. B. Fliermans. 1999. Methanotrophic bacteria in the rhizosphere of trichloroethylenedegrading plants. International Journal of Phytoremediation. 1:241-253.
- 19. Arthur, E. L., J. C. Anhalt, **T. A. Anderson**, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Enhanced degradation of deethylatrazine in an atrazinehistory soil of Iowa. *Journal of Environmental Science and Health*. 32:599-620.
- Kruger, E. L., P. J. Rice, J. A. Chaplin-Anhalt, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Comparative fates of atrazine and deethylatrazine in sterile and nonsterile soils. *Journal of Environmental Quality*. 26:95-101.
- 17. Anderson, T. A., D. M. Scherubel, R. Tsao, A. W. Schwabacher, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Synthesis of <sup>3</sup>H-polyethylene and its use for fate studies on degradable plastics. *Journal of Environmental Polymer Degradation*. 5:119-124.
- 16. Rice, P. J., **T. A. Anderson**, J. H. Cink, and J. R. Coats. 1996. The influence of soil environmental variables on the degradation and volatility of methyl bromide in soil. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 15:1723-1729.
- Kruger, E. L., P. J. Rice, J. Chaplin-Anhalt, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1996. Use of undisturbed soil columns under controlled conditions to study the fate of <sup>14</sup>C-deethylatrazine. *Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry*. 44:1144-1149.
- Perkovich, B. S., T. A. Anderson, E. L. Kruger, and J. R. Coats. 1996. Enhanced mineralization of <sup>14</sup>C-atrazine in *Kochia* scoparia rhizospheric soil from a pesticide-contaminated site. *Pesticide Science*. 46:391-396.
- 13. Cunningham, S. D., **T. A. Anderson**, A. P. Schwab, and F. C. Hsu. 1996. Phytoremediation of soils contaminated with organic pollutants. *Advances in Agronomy*. 56:55-114. (Invited).
- 12. Anderson, T. A., and B. T. Walton. 1995. Comparative fate of <sup>14</sup>C-trichloroethylene in the root zone of plants from a former solvent disposal site. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 14:2041-2047.

- 11. Anderson, T. A., and J. R. Coats. 1995. Screening rhizosphere soil samples for the ability to mineralize elevated concentrations of atrazine and metolachlor. *Journal of Environmental Science and Health-Part B.* 30:473-484.
- Anderson, T. A., R. Tsao, and J. R. Coats. 1995. Consumption and degradation of <sup>3</sup>H-polyethylene/starch disks by terrestrial isopods. Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology. 54:214-221.
- 9. Anderson, T. A., E. L. Kruger, and J. R. Coats. 1994. Enhanced degradation of a mixture of three herbicides in the rhizosphere of a herbicide-tolerant plant. *Chemosphere*. 28:1551-1557.
- 8. Tsao, R., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1993. The influence of soil macroinvertebrates on primary biodegradation of starch-containing polyethylene films. *Journal of Environmental Polymer Degradation*. 1:301-306.
- Anderson, T. A., E. A. Guthrie, and B. T. Walton. 1993. Bioremediation in the rhizosphere. Environmental Science & Technology. 27:2630-2636. (Cover Article)
- Walton, B. T., and T. A. Anderson. 1992. Plant-microbe treatment systems for toxic waste. Current Opinion in Biotechnology. 3:267-270. (Invited)
- Walton, B. T., M. S. Hendricks, T. A. Anderson, W. H. Griest, R. Merriweather, J. J. Beauchamp, and C. W. Francis. 1992. Soil sorption of volatile and semivolatile organic compounds in a mixture. *Journal of Environmental Quality*. 21:552-558.
- 4. Anderson, T. A., J. J. Beauchamp, and B. T. Walton. 1991. Fate of volatile and semivolatile organic chemicals in soils: Abiotic versus biotic losses. *Journal of Environmental Quality*. 20:420-424.
- Walton, B. T., and T. A. Anderson. 1990. Microbial degradation of trichloroethylene in the rhizosphere: Potential application to biological remediation of waste sites. *Applied and Environmental Microbiology*. 56:1012-1016.
- Walton, B. T., T. A. Anderson, M. S. Hendricks, and S. S. Talmage. 1989. Physicochemical properties as predictors of organic chemical effects on soil microbial respiration. *Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry*. 8:53-63.
- Walton, B. T., and T. A. Anderson. 1988. Structural properties of molecules as predictors of biodegradation and toxicity of organic chemicals in soils. Chemosphere. 17(8):1501-1507.

#### BOOKS (3)

- Giddings, J. M., T.A. Anderson, L. W. Hall, A.J. Hosmer, R.J. Kendall, R.P. Richards, K.R. Solomon, and W.M. Williams. 2005. Atrazine in North American Surface Waters: A Probabilistic Aquatic Ecological Risk Assessment. SETAC Press. Pensacola, FL. 392 pp.
- Kruger, E.L., T.A. Anderson, and J.R. Coats, Editors. 1997. Phytoremediation of Soil and Water Contaminants. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. 318 pp.
- Anderson, T.A., and J.R. Coats, Editors. 1994. Bioremediation Through Rhizosphere Technology. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. 249 pp.

#### BOOK CHAPTERS (23)

- Kendall, R. J., T. A. Anderson, G. P. Cobb, S. B. Cox, L. Hannah, T. E. Lacher, S. M. Presley, C. J. Salice, and P. N. Smith. 2010. Looking Forward: The Global Future of Wildlife Toxicology. In Kendall, R. J., T. E. Lacher, G. P. Cobb, S. B. Cox, Eds. Wildlife Toxicology: Emerging Contaminant and Biodiversity Issues. Taylor & Francis. Boca Raton, FL. pp 279-290.
- Anderson, T. A. 2010. Environmental Toxicology of Munitions-Related Compounds: Nitroaromatics and Nitramines. In Kendall, R. J., T. E. Lacher, G. P. Cobb, S. B. Cox, Eds. Wildlife Toxicology: Emerging Contaminant and Biodiversity Issues. Taylor & Francis. Boca Raton, FL. pp 15-38. (Invited)
- Mayer, K., W. A. Jackson, S. Snyder, P. N. Smith, and T. A. Anderson. 2006. State of the Science: Background, History, & Occurrence. In Kendall, R. J. and P. N. Smith, Eds. *Perchlorate Ecotoxicology*. SETAC Press. Pensacola, FL. pp 1-20.

- Anderson, T. A., M. Landrum, and E. Snyder. 2006. Perchlorate Effects on Invertebrates. In Kendall, R. J. and P. N. Smith, Eds. Perchlorate Ecotoxicology. SETAC Press. Pensacola, FL. pp 187-211. (Invited)
- Jackson, W. A., **T. A. Anderson**, J. E. Cañas, S. Snyder, and K. Tan. 2006. Environmental Fate of Perchlorate. In Kendall, R. J. and P. N. Smith, Eds. *Perchlorate Ecotoxicology*. SETAC Press. Pensacola, FL. pp 21-43. (Invited)
- Jackson, W. A., T. A. Anderson, G. Harvey, S. Rajagopalan, and N. Kang. 2006. Occurrence and Formation of Non-Anthropogenic Perchlorate. In Gu, B. and J. Coates, Eds. Perchlorate Environmental Occurrence, Chemistry, Toxicology, and Remediation Technologies. Springer-Verlag. New York, NY. pp 49-69. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., and J. R. Coats. 2004. Enhanced Microbial Degradation of Pesticides. In Pimentel, D., Ed. Encyclopedia of Pest Management. Marcel Dekker. New York, NY. (Invited)
- Cobb, G. P., and T. A. Anderson. 2002. Biological Sampling: Determining Routes of Wildlife Exposure to Pesticides. In Lee, P. W., Ed. Handbook of Residue Analytical Methods for Agrochemicals. John Wiley and Sons. Chichester, England. pp 936-959. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., D. P. Shupack, and H. Awata. 2002. Biotic and Abiotic Interactions in the Rhizosphere: Organic Pollutants. In Huang, P. M., J. M. Bollag, and N. Senesi, Eds. Interactions between Soil Particles and Microorganisms and their Impact on the Terrestrial Environment. John Wiley and Sons. Chichester, England. pp 439:455. (Invited)
- Kendall, R. J., T. A. Anderson, R. J. Baker, C. M. Bens, J. A. Carr, L. A. Chiodo, G. P. Cobb, R. L. Dickerson, K. R. Dixon, L. T. Frame, M. J. Hooper, C. F. Martin, S. T. McMurry, R. Patino, E. E. Smith, and C. W. Theodorakis. 2001. Ecotoxicology. In Klaassen, C. D., Ed. Casarett and Doull's Toxicology: The Basic Science of Poisons. McGraw-Hill. New York. pp 1013-1045.
- Richards, S. M., T. A. Anderson, S. B. Wall, and R. J. Kendall. 2000. Exposure Assessment of Rana catesbeiana Collected from a Chlorpyrifos-Treated Cornfield. In J. Johnston, Ed. Pesticides and Wildlife. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 119-129.
- Arthur, E. L., P. J. Rice, P. J. Rice, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1998. Mobility and Degradation of Pesticides and Their Degradates in Intact Soil Columns. In Fuhr, F., R. J. Hance, J. R. Plimmer, and J. O. Nelson, Eds. Comparative Tracer Studies on the Environmental Behavior of Pesticides: The Lysimeter Concept. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 88-114. (Invited)
- Kruger, E. L., J. C. Anhalt, D. Sorenson, B. Nelson, A. L. Chouhy, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Atrazine Degradation in Pesticide-Contaminated Soils: Phytoremediation Potential. In Kruger, E. L., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats, Editors. Phytoremediation of Soil and Water Contaminants. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 54-64.
- Rice, P. J., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Phytoremediation of Herbicide-Contaminated Surface Water with Aquatic Plants. In Kruger, E. L., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats, Editors. *Phytoremediation of Soil and Water Contaminants*. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 133-151.
- Cunningham, S. D., J. R. Shann, D. Crowley, and T.A. Anderson. 1997. Phytoremediation of Contaminated Water and Soil. In Kruger, E. L., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats, Editors. *Phytoremediation of Soil and Water Contaminants*. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 2-17.
- Rice, P. J., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Evaluation of the Use of Vegetation for Reducing the Environmental Impact of Deicing Agents. In Kruger, E. L., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats, Editors. *Phytoremediation of Soil and Water Contaminants*. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 162-176.
- Anderson, T. A., A. M. Hoylman, N. T. Edwards, and B.T. Walton. 1997. Uptake of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons by Vegetation: A Review of Experimental Methods. In Wang, W., J. W. Gorsuch, and J. S. Hughes, Eds. *Plants for Environmental Studies*. Lewis Publishers. Chelsea, MI. pp 453:482. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., P. J. Rice, J. H. Cink, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Fate of Methyl Bromide in Fumigated Soils. In Seiber, J. N., J. A. Knuteson, J. E. Woodrow, N. L. Wolfe, M. V. Yates, and S. R. Yates, Eds. Fumigants: Environmental Behavior, Exposures, and Analysis. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 42-52. (Invited)

- Anderson, T. A., and J. R. Coats. 1995. An Overview of Microbial Degradation in the Rhizosphere and its Implications for Bioremediation. In Skipper, H. D., and Turco, R. F., Eds. *Bioremediation: Science and Applications*. Soil Science Society of America. Madison, WI. pp 135-143. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., E. L. Kruger, and J. R. Coats. 1995. Rhizosphere Microbial Communities of Herbicide-Tolerant Plants as Potential Bioremedients of Soils Contaminated with Agrochemicals. In Schepart, B. S., Ed. Bioremediation of Pollutants in Soil and Water. ASTM. Philadelphia, PA. pp 149-157. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., D. C. White, and B. T. Walton. 1995. Degradation of Hazardous Organic Compounds by Rhizosphere Microbial Communities. In Singh, V. P., Ed. Biotransformations: Microbial Degradation of Health-Risk Compounds. Volume 32. Elsevier Sciences B.V. Amsterdam, The Netherlands. pp 205-225. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A., E. L. Kruger, and J. R. Coats. 1994. Biological Degradation of Pesticide Wastes in the Root Zone of Soils Collected at an Agrochemical Dealership. In Anderson, T. A., and J. R. Coats, Eds. *Bioremediation Through Rhizosphere Technology*. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 199-209.
- Walton, B. T., A. M. Hoylman, M. M. Perez, T. A. Anderson, T. R. Johnson, E. A. Guthrie, and R. F. Christman. 1994. Rhizosphere Microbial Communities as a Plant Defense Against Toxic Substances in Soils. In Anderson, T. A., and J. R. Coats, Eds. Bioremediation Through Rhizosphere Technology. American Chemical Society. Washington, D.C. pp 82-92.

### TECHNICAL REPORTS (11)

- Anderson, T. A., P. N. Smith, S. T. McMurry, J. A. Carr, C. W. Theodorakis, W. A. Jackson, and K. R. Dixon. 2004. Ecological risk assessment of ammonium perchlorate on fish, amphibian, and mammals in the Lake Belton and Lake Waco watersheds: An integrated laboratory and field investigation. In U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Bosque and Leon River Watershed Study: Final Report.
- Giddings, J. M., **T. A. Anderson**, L. W. Hall, R. J. Kendall, R. P. Richards, K. R. Solomon, W. M. Williams. 2000. Aquatic ecological risk assessment of atrazine-a tiered probabilistic approach. Novartis Crop Protection, Inc. Greensboro, NC. 449 pp.
- Anderson, T. A. 1997. Development of a Phytoremediation Handbook: Considerations for Enhancing Microbial Degradation in the Rhizosphere. Environmental Science and Engineering Fellows Program. 1997 Reports. American Association for the Advancement of Science. Washington, DC. pp. 1-13.
- Anhalt, J. C., E. L. Arthur, A. Chouhy, T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1997. Pesticide-Contaminated Soil Studies: Part I. Effects of Aging Herbicide Mixtures on Herbicide Degradation, Soil Respiration and Plant Survival. Part II. Phytoremediation Study with Native Prairie Grasses. Proceedings of the 12th Annual Conference on Hazardous Waste Research. Manhattan, KS. pp. 542-555.
- Coats, J. R., T. A. Anderson, and J. H. Cink. 1996. The Influence of Soil and Environmental Variables on the Degradation and Volatility of Methyl Bromide in Soil. Final Report Prepared for the USDA/CSREES North Central Region Pesticide Impact Assessment Program. NCRPIAP No. 561-1-2.
- Kruger, E. L., T. A. Anderson, and J. R. Coats. 1996. Phytoremediation of Pesticide-Contaminated Soils. Symposium on "Phytoremediation–Technology Review". Proceedings of Air and Waste Management Association 89th Annual Meeting. Nashville, TN.
- Anderson, T. A., J. R. Coats, and E. L. Kruger. 1994. Pesticide bioremediation: Exploiting the rhizosphere effect. Symposium on "Improved Methods for Biodegradation of Pesticides and Other Organic Compounds in Soils and Sediments for Enhanced Bioremediation of Contaminated Soil Sites". Proceedings of Air and Waste Management Association 87th Annual Meeting. Cincinnati, OH.
- Anderson, T. A., E. L. Kruger, and J. R. Coats. 1993. Enhanced microbial degradation in the rhizosphere of plants from contaminated sites. Symposium on "Beneficial Effects of Vegetation in Waste Treatment, Soil Remediation, and Stabilization". Proceedings of Air and Waste Management Association 86th Annual Meeting. Denver, CO.
- Anderson, T. A., and B. T. Walton. 1992. Comparative plant uptake and microbial degradation of trichloroethylene in the rhizospheres of five plant species: Implications for bioremediation of contaminated surface soils. ORNL/TM-12017.

- Anderson, T. A., and B. T. Walton. 1989. Structure-Activity Relationships for the Degradation of a Mixture of Organic Chemicals in Soil. ORNL/TM-11108.
- Walton, B. T., M. S. Hendricks, T. A. Anderson, and S. S. Talmage. 1987. Land Treatability of Hazardous Wastes. Final Report to the R. S. Kerr Environmental Research Laboratory, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. ORNL/TM-6451.

### OTHER PUBLICATIONS (11)

- Anderson, T.A. 2017. Sustaining Affiliate Member Spotlight: The Institute of Environmental and Human Health (TIEHH). SETAC Globe. 18(6).
- Anderson, T.A., P. Malaviya, and E. Osma. 2015. Using conventional HPLC to study the interaction of pharmaceuticals and personal care products (PPCPs) with plants. *Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta.* 6(9):414-417. (Invited)
- Anderson, T.A. 2008. Graduate education in environmental toxicology. American Chemical Society (ACS) Graduate Education Newsletter. Spring:18. (Invited)
- Boylan, M., S. Hart, M. McCarty, and **T. Anderson**. 2007. Seafood helps supply optimal DHA content in human breast milk. *Global Aquaculture Advocate*. 10:44-45.
- Rainwater, T. R., T. A. Anderson, S. G. Platt, and P. N. Smith. 2006. Agkistrodon piscivorus leucostoma (Western Cottonmouth) Diet. Herpetological Review. 37:228.
- Rajagopalan, S., T. A. Anderson, L. Fahlquist, K. A. Rainwater, M. Ridley, and W. A. Jackson. 2006. Response to comment on "Widespread presence of naturally occurring perchlorate in the high plains of Texas and New Mexico". *Environmental Science & Technology*. 40:7102.
- Anderson, T.A. 2004. Perchlorate Exposure and Absorption in Beef Cattle. Feed Info News Service. http://www.feedinfo.com. August 25<sup>th</sup>. (Invited)
- Awata, H., and T. A. Anderson. 1999. Book review of "Kegley, S. E., and J. Andrews. 1998. The Chemistry of Water". Water, Air and Soil Pollution 110:434-435. (Invited)
- Anderson, T. A. 1998. Book review of "Page, G. W. 1997. Contaminated Sites and Environmental Cleanup: International Approaches to Prevention, Remediation, and Reuse". *Water, Air and Soil Pollution*. 108:223-224. (Invited)
- Coats, J. R., E. L. Kruger, T. A. Anderson, J. A. Chaplin, and R. Kanwar. 1995. Fate of atrazine and metabolites in soil. *Iowa* Groundwater Quarterly. 6:28.
- Walton, B. T., T. A. Anderson, and E. A. Guthrie. 1995. Response to comment on "Bioremediation in the Rhizosphere". Environmental Science & Technology. 29:552.

### RESEARCH

#### EXTRAMURAL FUNDING

\*\*Principal Investigator or Co-P.I. of Project

#### Texas Tech University

- ESTCP. "Phytoremediation for Shallow Sources of Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Impacting Groundwater" 2023-2027. (With Mark Fuller, Yanna Liang, Paul Koster van Groos, and Graig Lavorgna) \$24,000 (Grant total \$800,000 contracted to APTIM Federal Services, sub-project to Anderson)
- U.S. EPA. "Quantification and Modeling of Perchlorate Impacts from Fireworks on Drinking Water Sources" 2023-2026. (With Andrew Jackson, John Coates, Sarah Ledford, Balaji Rao, Neil Sturchio, Kimberly Van Meter, Jacimaria Batista) \$2,499,583
- ESTCP. "Demonstration of a High Resolution Passive Profiler (HRPP) for Characterizing the Distribution of PFAS in Groundwater" 2022-2024. (With Andrew Jackson, Jennifer Guelfo, Paul Hatzinger, David Lippincott, and Graig Lavorgna) \$816,178
- SERDP. "Supplemental Support for Multi-taxa Ecotoxicity of Novel Fluorine Free Foam versus New Generation Short Chain PFAS Aqueous Film Forming Foam Products" 2021-2024. (With Jamie Suski, Chris Salice, and Jennifer Guelfo) \$112,358 (Grant total \$346,323 contracted to EA Engineering, sub-project to Anderson and Guelfo)
- SERDP. "Combustion Ion Chromatography Instrumentation for Analysis of Total Organic Fluorine in PFAS-Impacted Media" 2020-2025. (With Jennifer Guelfo and Andrew Jackson) \$56,684
- SERDP. "Multi-taxa Ecotoxicity of Novel Fluorine Free Foam versus New Generation Short Chain PFAS Aqueous Film Forming Foam Products" 2020-2023. (With Jamie Suski, Chris Salice, and Jennifer Guelfo) \$451,020 (Grant total \$1,450,502 contracted to EA Engineering, sub-project to Anderson and Guelfo)
- SERDP. "Supplemental Support for Advancing the Understanding of the Ecological Risk of Per- and Poly-fluoroalkyl Substances" 2020-2022. (With Chris Salice, Jennifer Field, and Chris McCarthy) \$110,522 (Grant total \$485,000 contracted to Towson University, sub-project to Anderson)
- U.S. Department of State. "Development of an Accredited Chemical Forensics Laboratory in Iraq" 2016-2017. (With Ron Chesser, Annette Sobel, David Klein, Louisa Hope-Weeks, Brent Lindquist, John Zak, and Brenda Rodgers) \$592,943
- SERDP. "Advancing the Understanding of the Ecological Risk of Per- and Poly-fluoroalkyl Substances" 2016-2020. (With Chris Salice, Jennifer Field, and Chris McCarthy) \$242,386 (Grant total \$1,225,907 contracted to Towson University, subproject to Anderson)
- Honeywell. "PBT Profile of Novel Perfluorinated Compounds." 2015-2016. \$32,225\*\*
- Terracon Foundation. "Scholarships for Environmental Toxicology Graduate Students." 2014-2018. \$37,200\*\*
- U.S. Air Force. "Focused Remedial Investigation of Potential Ecological Effects of Perfluorinated Compounds and Associated Human Exposures from Fish Consumption." 2012-2016 (With Chris Salice) \$389,785

Grayson County Health Department. "Algal Toxin Monitoring: Lake Texoma." 2012-2019 (With Jonathan Maul) \$69,500\*\*

- Permian Basin Petroleum Association. "Effects of Anthropogenic Factors on the Prey Base of the Dunes Sagebrush Lizard." 2013 (With Chris Salice) \$16,000
- Louisiana Oil Spill Coordinators Office/LSU. "Geometry and Fate of Oil Distribution in Impacted Marshes." 2012-2013. (With Andrew Jackson and Juske Horita) \$50,000
- Permian Basin Petroleum Association. "Effects of Anthropogenic Factors on the Dunes Sagebrush Lizard, Sceloporus arenicolus." 2012 (With Chris Salice) \$20,000

- Shell. "Terrestrial Toxicity Investigation of Gas-to-Liquids Fluids for Land-Based Drilling Applications-Phase 2." 2011-2013. (With Deborah Carr and Chris Salice) \$69,990\*\*
- Permian Basin Petroleum Association. "Preliminary Risk Assessment for the Dunes Sagebrush Lizard, Sceloporus arenicolus, in West Texas." 2011 (With Chris Salice) \$15,000\*\*
- Shell. "Terrestrial Toxicity Investigation of Gas-to-Liquids Fluids for Land-Based Drilling Applications." 2010-2011. (With George Cobb and Deborah Carr) \$67,598\*\*
- City of Lubbock. "Canyon Lakes Water Reuse." 2010-2011. (With Ken Rainwater, Andrew Jackson, and Audra Morse) \$57,700
- Picatinny Arsenal. "Environmental Screening Test Protocol for Nanomaterials". 2010-2011. (With Andrew Jackson and George Cobb) \$69,207
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. "Chemical Contamination in Sturgeon Entrained by Dredges." 2010. (With Céline Godard-Codding, George Cobb, and Jaclyn Cañas) \$31,853
- Texas Water Resources Institute. "Biotransformation of Pharmaceuticals and Personal Care Products (PPCPs) at an Effluent Land Application Site." 2009-2010. (With Deborah Carr) \$4,967\*\*
- Texas Water Resources Institute. "Occurrence of Pharmaceuticals and Personal Care Products (PPCPs) at an Effluent-Dominated Wastewater Application Site: Estrogens, Triclosan, and Caffeine." 2009-2010. (With Adcharee Karnjanapiboonwong) \$4,967\*\*
- Texas Environmental Health Institute. "Assessment of Air Contamination in and around the Texarkana Wood Preserving Site in Bowie County, Texas". 2008-2010. (With George Cobb and Jaclyn Cañas) \$250,000
- Green Farms, LLC. "Bioremediation Byproduct Assessment". 2008. (With George Cobb) \$15,150
- Ensafe, Inc. "Effects of Perchlorate in Waters from NWIRP McGregor on a Native Amphibian Species". 2008. (With Phil Smith and Jonathan Maul) \$71,997
- DoE/Pantex. "Labratory Demonstration of *In Situ* Treatment Effectiveness for Reduction of Perchlorate, TCE, and Chromium at Pantex Plant." 2008-2009. (With Andrew Jackson and Ken Rainwater) \$127,761
- SERDP. "Research Needs Related on Natural Perchlorate: Production, Occurrence, and Stable Isotopic Signatures." 2008-2013. (With Andrew Jackson and Ken Rainwater) \$563,340
- U.S. EPA. "Center for Water Law and Policy." 2007-2011. (With Audra Morse) \$200,306 (Grant total \$432,300 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- NASA. "Control Software, Water Reclamation, Nanotechnology, Autonomous Inspection and Salad Crop Culture." 2007-2009 (With Andrew Jackson and Audra Morse) \$150,000 (Grant total \$920,000 contracted to Texas Tech)
- NASA. "Control Systems, Water Recovery, Human Factors and Plant Growth Research." 2006-2008 (With Andrew Jackson, Audra Morse, and Darryl James) \$217,000 (Grant total \$992,000 contracted to Texas Tech)
- SERDP. "Continuation of an Integrated Field and Laboratory Investigation with Wildlife: Ecological Risk Assessment of Military Energetic Residues Associated with Live Fire Ranges-Phase 9." 2006-2007. (With Andrew Jackson) \$110,186 (Grant total \$850,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- SERDP. "Continuation of an Integrated Field and Laboratory Investigation with Wildlife: Ecological Risk Assessment of Military Energetic Residues Associated with Live Fire Ranges-Phase 8." 2005-2006. (With Andrew Jackson) \$90,384 (Grant total \$850,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- Science Applications International. "Revisions to EPA Method 9058." 2004-2005. (With Rashila Patel, Kang Tian, Jaclyn Cañas) \$25,582\*\*

- SERDP. "Identification and Characterization of Natural Sources of Perchlorate." 2005-2008. (With Andrew Jackson, Ken Rainwater, Moira Ridley, and Sandy Dasgupta) \$570,000
- SERDP. "Continuation of an Integrated Field and Laboratory Investigation with Wildlife: Ecological Risk Assessment of Military Energetic Residues Associated with Live Fire Ranges-Phase 7." 2003-2005. \$65,154 (Grant total \$850,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- U.S. DoD. "Trophic transport of RDX and metabolites to plant and soil invertebrates with subsequent transport to rodents." 2003-2004. (With George Cobb and Scott McMurry) \$91,000 (Grant total \$250,000 contracted to Waterways Experiment Station, subcontract to Texas Tech).
- SERDP. "Continuation of the Ecological Risk Assessment of Perchlorate and Explosives in Avian Species, Rodents, Amphibians, and Fish: An Integrated Laboratory and Field Investigation-Phase 6." 2003-2004. \$261,906 (Grant total \$2,000,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- NASA. "Evaluation of NASA's Advanced Life Support Integrated Water Recovery System for Non-Optimal Conditions and Terrestrial Applications" 2003-2005. (With Andrew Jackson, Audra Morse, Ken Rainwater, and Ted Wiesner) \$620,000
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. "Perchlorate assessment in the high plains-Phase II." 2003-2004. (With Andrew Jackson, Ken Rainwater, Tom Lehman, and Moira Ridley) \$532,000
- NASA. "Evaluation of NASA's Advanced Life Support Integrated Water Recovery System for Non-Optimal Conditions and Terrestrial Applications" 2002-2003. (With Andrew Jackson, Ken Rainwater, Dean Muirhead, and Audra Morse) \$429,000
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. "Perchlorate assessment in the high plains-Phase I." 2002-2003. (With Andrew Jackson, Ken Rainwater, Tom Lehman, Richard Tock, Lloyd Urban, Tony Mollhagen, and Moira Ridley) \$410,000
- SERDP. "Continuation of the Ecological Risk Assessment of Perchlorate in Avian Species, Rodents, Amphibians, and Fish: An Integrated Laboratory and Field Investigation-Phase 5." 2002-2003. \$55,664 (Grant total \$834,396 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- U.S. Department of Agriculture. "Risks from food crops grown with perchlorate-contaminated irrigation water." 2001-2004. (With Phil Smith and Andrew Jackson) \$180,000
- Conservation and Research Foundation. "Pesticide Residues in Elementary School Yards Along the Texas-Mexico Border." 2001-2002. \$4,000\*\*
- Royal Geographic Society. "Crocodile Field Research in Belize." 2001. (With Scott McMurry) \$3,500
- SERDP. "Risk based approaches for improved toxic chemical management for environmental and human health issues in the department of defense-Phase 4." 2001-2002. \$107,142 (Grant total \$1,740,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- Brazos River Authority/U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. "Ecological risk assessment of ammonium perchlorate on fish, amphibian, and mammals in the Lake Belton and Lake Waco watersheds: An integrated laboratory and field investigation." 2001-2003. (With Phil Smith, Scott McMurry, Jim Carr, Chris Theodorakis, George Cobb, Andrew Jackson, Ken Dixon) \$1,860,000\*\*
- SERDP. "Risk based approaches for improved toxic chemical management for environmental and human health issues in the department of defense-Phase 3." 2000-2001. \$262,706 (Grant total \$1,367,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- Ecorisk, Inc. "Assessing the effects of multi-species buffers on water quality and riparian and aquatic wildlife." 2000-2001. (With Chuck Crabtree and Ron Kendall) \$69,226
- ARP/ATP Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. "Supplemental funding for high school science teachers." 2000. (With Yu-Jie Guo) \$8,100\*\*

- ARP ATP Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. "Environmental chemistry of aged contaminants in soil." 2000-2002. \$69,600\*\*
- Trees Forever, Inc. "Assessing the effects of multi-species buffers on water quality and riparian and aquatic wildlife." 1999-2000. (With Chuck Crabtree and Ron Kendall) \$25,000
- SERDP. "Risk based approaches for improved toxic chemical management for environmental and human health issues in the department of defense-Phase 1&2." 1999. \$297,602 (Grant total \$1,600,000 contracted to Texas Tech, sub-project to Anderson)
- American Chemical Society, Agrochemicals Division. "Toxicology, environmental chemistry, and health (TECH)-on-the-web: A documentation center for the Texas high plains region." 1998-1999. (With Mike Hooper, Hiroshi Awata, Kevin Rummel, and Edward Scollon) \$5,000\*\*
- U. S. Air Force Office of Scientific Research. "The use of vegetation to enhance degradation of ethylene glycol and propylene glycol: Prevention of runoff and movement to surface waters." 1998. (Subcontract from Iowa State University) \$6,813\*\*
- NIEHS. Superfund, Noncompetitive Renewal. "Wildlife biomarkers applications to remediation decision making." 1998. (With Mike Hooper, George Cobb, Scott McMurry, and Ron Kendall) \$180,395
- U.S. EPA. "Exposure and response of Morelet's crocodile (*Crocodylus moreletii*) populations to endocrine disrupting compounds in Belize, Central America." 1997-2002. (With Scott McMurry) \$159,788
- Lockheed Martin Energy Systems. "Raccoons as sentinels for polychlorinated biphenyl and heavy metal exposure." 1998. (With Scott McMurry and Phil Smith) \$99,990

#### Clemson University

- NIEHS. Superfund, Noncompetitive Renewal. "Wildlife biomarkers applications to remediation decision making." 1997. (With Mike Hooper, George Cobb, Richard Dickerson, and Ron Kendall) \$193,972
- EPA/American Association for the Advancement of Science. "Development of a phytoremediation handbook." 1997. \$9,500\*\*
- Ecorisk, Inc. "Avian response to chlorpyrifos exposure in corn agroecosystems." 1997. (With Scott McMurry, Mike Hooper, and Ron Kendall) \$50,000\*\*
- Clemson University Innovation Fund. "Integration of analytical chemistry computer software packages into graduate-level courses in environmental toxicology." 1997. \$685\*\*

#### Iowa State University

- Great Plains/Rocky Mountain Hazardous Substance Research Center. "The use of vegetation to enhance bioremediation of surface soils contaminated with pesticide wastes." 1995-1997. (With Joel Coats) \$119,032\*\*
- U. S. Air Force Office of Scientific Research. "The use of vegetation to enhance degradation of ethylene glycol and propylene glycol: Prevention of runoff and movement to surface waters." 1995-1998. (With Joel Coats) \$101,617\*\*
- U. S. Environmental Protection Agency. "Development of strategies for biological remediation of pesticide-contaminated sites." 1994-1996. (With Joel Coats, Tom Moorman, Blythe Hoyle, and Krish Jayachandran) \$497,961
- Center for Health Effects of Environmental Contamination, University of Iowa. "The use of vegetation to enhance bioremediation of soils in Iowa contaminated with pesticide wastes." 1994. (With Joel Coats) \$14,931\*\*
- CIBA Agricultural Division. "The use of vegetation to enhance bioremediation of surface soils contaminated with atrazine and metolachlor." 1993-1996. (With Joel Coats) \$45,000\*\*

- U. S. Department of Agriculture, North Central Region Pesticide Impact Assessment Program. "The influence of soil and environmental variables on the degradation and volatility of methyl bromide in soil." 1993-1995. (With Joel Coats and Jim Cink) \$43,828
- Center for Health Effects of Environmental Contamination, University of Iowa. "The potential use of vegetation for bioremediation of surface soils contaminated with pesticide wastes: Implications for sites in Iowa." 1992-1993. (With Joel Coats) \$13,256\*\*

### CONSULTING

I have done consulting work (previously or currently) for the following: Advanced Biotechnology, Inc. American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) American Stewards of Liberty Aptim Government Solutions, LLC Arcadis Arkansas Attorney General's Office Brad J. Davidson Law Firm PC Cardno ENTRIX CropLife America Dionex, Inc. EA Engineering Science and Technology ECORISK, Inc. Environ International Grayson County Health Department Honeywell Jackson Walker, LLP Johnson Controls, Inc. Mills Shirley, LLP National Institutes of Health (NIH) Parsons Engineering Permian Basin Petroleum Association **RPS** Group Rumberger Kirk and Caldwell ThermoFisher United States Department of Justice (U.S. DoJ) United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) Winstead PC

# TEACHING

## HISTORY (reverse chronological order)

Does not include Thesis (6000), Research (7000), or Dissertation (8000) hours.

Year	Semester	Course	000), Research (7000), or Dissertat	Credits	Students	Responsibility <sup>A</sup>
2024	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	10	65%
2023	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	6	65%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	12	24%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	3	13	100%
	Fall	SVM6301	One Health Concepts and Practice	3	8	1%
2022	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	10	62%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	20	24%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	3	18	100%
	Fall	SVM6301	One Health Concepts and Practice	3	15	1%
2021	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	12	59%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	10	56%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	14	100%
2020	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	16	57%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	8	24%
2019	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	14	57%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	6	32%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	11	25%
	Fall	CE 5383	Bioremediation of Wastes in Soil Systems	3	8	3%
2018	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	10	57%
	Spring	ENTX 6115	Analytical Instrument Problem Solving and Troubleshooting	1	10	50%
2017	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	15	57%
	Spring	ENTX 6115	LC-MS Users: Resolving Instrument Performance Issues	1	6	100%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	15	24%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	3	14	3%
2016	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	15	57%
	Spring	PSS 4301	Agricultural Compounds	3	17	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	9	24%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	3	7	3%
2015	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	14	29%
	Spring	ENTX 6115	Topics in Environmental/Analytical Chemistry	1	13	100%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	9	10%
	Fall	ENTX 6352	Analytical Toxicology Lab	3	9	3%

	Fall	GSPH 5224	Public Health in Practice	2	31	3%
	Fall	GSPH 5229	Issues in Rural Health	2	31	3%
2014	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	17	29%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	14	10%
2013	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in	4	17	33%
	Spring	PSS 5307	Environmental Systems Pesticides	3	22	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6325	Principles of Toxicology I	3	22	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	6	10%
	Fall	ANTH 2308	Introductory Forensic Science	3	59	3%
2012	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in	4	8	50%
-	Spring	ENTX 6326	Environmental Systems Principles of Toxicology II	3	10	3%
	Spring	ENTX 6115	Environmental Toxicology Seminar	1	25	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	11	20%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	9	20%
	Fall	ANTH 2308	Introductory Forensic Science	3	65	3%
2011		ENTX 6100	Topics in Environmental Chemistry	1	8	100%
2011	Spring		Chemical Sources and Fates in	4	18	33%
	Spring	ENTX 6445	Environmental Systems			
	Spring	ENTX 6326	Principles of Toxicology II	3	15	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	7	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	8	50%
2010	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	23	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	23	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	19	33%
2009	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	9	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	12	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	12	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6100	Pesticides in the Environment	1	13	100%
2008	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	14	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	4	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	5	33%
2007	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	12	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	6	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	5	33%
2006	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	4	12	50%
	Spring	ENTX 6100	Pesticides in the Environment	1	15	100%

	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	6	33%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	6	33%
	Fall	CE 5393	Unit Processes	3	7	3%
2005	Spring	ENTX 6445	Chemical Sources and Fates in	3	10	50%
2005			Environmental Systems Bioremediation of Wastes in Soil			
	Spring	CE 5383	Systems	3	10	3%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	10	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	10	33%
	Fall	TOX 6105	Introductory Seminar in Environmental Toxicology	1	6	100%
2004	Spring	ENTX 6345	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	3	16	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	14	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	15	33%
	Fall	TOX 6105	Introductory Seminar in Environmental Toxicology	1	13	100%
	Fall	CE 5390	Water and Wastewater Analysis	3	8	3%
2003	Spring	ENTX 6345	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	3	21	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	13	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	8	33%
	Fall	TOX 6105	Introductory Seminar in Environmental Toxicology	1	16	100%
	Fall	ENTX 6361	Environmental and Wildlife Toxicology	3	2	3%
2002	Spring	ENTX 6345	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	3	15	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	8	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	8	50%
	Fall	TOX 6105	Introductory Seminar in Environmental Toxicology	1	20	100%
	Fall	ENTX 6361	Environmental and Wildlife Toxicology	3	5	3%
2001	Spring	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	5	50%
	Spring	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	10	50%
	Spring	TOX 6115	Interdisciplinary Seminar in	1	13	100%
	Spring	HONS 3302	Environmental Toxicology Honors Seminar in Science	3	5	100%
	Fall	ENTX 6351	Analytical Toxicology	3	14	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6251	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2	9	50%
2000		ENTX 6345	Chemical Sources and Fates in	3	5	50%
2000	Spring		Environmental Systems Chemical Sources and Fates in	3	8	50%
	Fall	ENTX 6345	Environmental Systems Interdisciplinary Seminar in			
	Fall	TOX 6115	Environmental Toxicology	1	22	100%
1999	Spring	BIOL 6301-102	Analytical Toxicology Lab Chemical Sources and Fates in	3	1	100%
	Spring	BIOL 6301-12	Environmental Systems	3	6	50%
	Spring	PSS 6331	Environmental Soil Science	3	7	3%

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Spring	HONS 2116	Integrated Science Lab	1		3%
	Spring	BIOL 6301	Principles of Toxicology II	3	9	3%
	Fall	BIOL 6301	Analytical Toxicology	3	4	50%
	Fall	BIOL 6301	Analytical Toxicology Lab	1	3	50%
1998	Spring	BIOL 4301	Introduction to Toxicology	3		3%
	Spring	BIOL 6301	Pesticides in the Environment	3	2	100%
	Fall	BIOL 6301-38	Principles of Toxicology I	3	10	3%
	Fall	BIOL 6301-34	Pesticides in the Environment	3	3	100%
1997	Fall	BIOL 3309/5309	Populations Communities and Ecosystems	3		3%
1996 <sup>в</sup>	Spring	EnTox 863	Analytical Toxicology	3		50%
	Spring	EnTox 822/822L	Analytical Toxicology Lab	2		50%
	Fall	EnTox 421/621	Chemical Sources and Fates in Environmental Systems	3		33%
	Fall	EnTox 400/600	Wildlife Toxicology	3		3%
1995 <sup>c</sup>	Spring	Tox 550	Pesticides in the Environment	2		50%
1994 <sup>c</sup>	Spring	Tox 550	Pesticides in the Environment	2		50%
	Spring	Tox 675	Insecticide Toxicology	3		3%
	Fall	Tox 501	Toxicology Methods	3		3%
1993 <sup>c</sup>	Spring	Tox 550	Pesticides in the Environment	2		50%
	Fall	Tox 501	Toxicology Methods	3		3%
1992 <sup>c</sup>	Spring	Tox 550	Pesticides in the Environment	2		50%

<sup>A</sup>3-6% indicates 1-2 Guest Lectures.

<sup>B</sup>Clemson University

<sup>C</sup>Iowa State University

## STUDENT EVALUATION OF TEACHING

Last 5 academic years. Average score on 1-5 scale. Instructor of record courses only.

Course	Semester	<b>Question:</b> Overall this instructor was an effective teacher.	<b>Question:</b> Overall this course was a valuable learning experience.	
ENTX 6445	Spring 2023	5.0	5.0	
ENTX 6445	Spring 2022	4.70	4.70	
ENTX 6445	Spring 2021	4.80	4.80	
ENTX 6445	Spring 2020	4.40	4.40	
ENTX 6445	Spring 2019	4.20	4.50	

## STUDENT/POSTDOC PLACEMENT

Present employment status (if known) of former graduate students and postdocs under my supervision (or co-supervision).

Student	Degree	Position	
Dr. Frank Green	Postdoc (2023)	Texas Tech University	

Dr. Farzana Hossain	Ph.D. 2023	Food and Dwig Administration (FDA)
Dr. Kaylin McDermett	Ph.D. 2022	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Geosyntec Consultants
Anna Longwell	M.S. 2022	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Dr. Seenivasan Subbiah	Postdoc (2015-2022)	Syngenta
Dr. Nicole Dennis	Ph.D. 2021	Research Faculty, University of Florida
Dr. Chandi Revanna	Ph.D. 2021	Texas Tech University
Dr. Steve Lasee	Ph.D. 2020	Private Consultant
Caitlin Cranston	M.S. (Forensics) 2020	New Mexico Department of Health
Nataly Gomez	M.S. (Forensics) 2019	New Mexico Department of Heatth
Ryan Cleary	M.S. 2018	Pace Analytical
Will Thompson	M.S. 2018	Golder Associates
Jessica (Mauricio) Price	M.S. 2017	Childrens Environmental Health Network
Dr. Adric Olson	Ph.D. 2017	BASF
Dr. John Kasumba	Postdoc 2015-2017	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals
Dr. Evelyn Reátegui-Zirena	Ph.D. 2016	GSI Environmental, Inc.
Jacob Carrick	M.S. 2016	Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Dr. Thomas Bilbo	M.S. 2015	Clemson University
Kristina Kohl	M.S. 2015	Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center
Rebecca Cochran	M.S. 2015	Texas Tech Oniversity Treatur Sciences Center
Heather Lanza	M.S. 2015	CDM Smith
Dr. Joe Mudge	Postdoc 2013-2014	The Co-operators
Dr. Brie (Debusk) Sherwin	M.S. 2001; Ph.D. 2014	President's Excellence in Research Professor, Texas Tech University School of Law
Ife Bamgbose	M.S. 2013	Gradient Corporation
Dr. Richard Erickson	Ph.D. 2013	U.S. Geological Survey (USGS)
Dr. Babina Shrestha	Postdoc 2013	Independent Environmental Consultant
Lisa (Arneson) Westbrook	M.S. 2012	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Darcy Chase	M.S. 2011	Monsanto
Dr. Rasesh Shah	Ph.D. 2011	Engrail Therapeutics
Dr. Raghavendhran Avanasi	M.S. 2010	Syngenta
Dr. Fa Karnjanapiboonwong	Ph.D. 2010	Texas Tech University
Dr. Juliet Kinyua	M.S. (Forensics) 2010	Public Health Institute
Cameron Gulley	M.S. 2009	STEP Energy Services
Dr. Deborah Carr	Ph.D. 2009	Research Professor, Texas Tech University
Dr. Baohong Zhang	Ph.D. 2006	THCAS Distinguished Professor, East Carolina University
Dr. Qiuqiong Cheng	Ph.D. 2006	Fresenius Medical Care North America
Dr. Namgoo Kang	Postdoc 2005-2006	Korea University of Science and Technology
Dr. Jaclyn Cañas-Carrell	Ph.D. 2005	President's Excellence in Research Professor, Texas Tech University
Dr. Lu Yu	M.S. 2002; Ph.D. 2004	Phillips 66
Dr. Gopal Coimbatore	Postdoc 2002-2003	Unknown
Dr. Carrie Bradford	M.S. 2002	Texas Department of State Health Services
Mindy (Landrum) Olivares	M.S. 2002 M.S. 2002	RiskNomics, LLC
Dr. Kang Tian	Postdoc 2001-2004	Unknown
Chris Pepper	M.S. 2001	RigbySlack
Dr. Yu-Jie Guo	Postdoc 2000-2001	Unknown
Dr. Ted Wu	M.S. 2000	Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Dr. Hiroshi Awata	M.S. 1999	Jacobs CH2M
Debbie Bethea <sup>A</sup>	M.S. 1999	Montrose Environmental Group
Dr. Ellen Arthur <sup>B</sup>	Ph.D. 1996	Bayer (Retired)
Dr. Patricia Rice <sup>B</sup>	Ph.D. 1996	BASF
Dr. Pamela Rice <sup>B</sup>	Ph.D. 1996	United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)
	FILD. 1770	Omera ouaris Department of Agriculture (UODA)

<sup>A</sup>Clemson University

<sup>B</sup>Iowa State University

## PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Dr. Barbara Walton\* Retired T: (919) 943-0996

Dr. George Cobb Department of Environmental Science Baylor University T: (254) 710-6556 eMail: george\_cobb@baylor.edu

Dr. Benjamin Blount National Center for Environmental Health Centers for Disease Control & Prevention T: (770) 488-7894 eMail: bkb3@cdc.gov

Dr. Jason White Director, The Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station New Haven, CT 06511 T: (203) 974-8440 eMail: Jason.White@ct.gov

\*Major Professor \*\*Postdoctoral Advisor

PERSONAL DATA Born: November 4, 1963; Alma, Nebraska Dr. Joel Coats\*\* Retired eMail: jcoats@iastate.edu

Dr. Terry Hazen Department of Microbiology The University of Tennessee T: (865) 974-8080 eMail: tchazen@utk.edu

Dr. Paul Hatzinger Biotechnology Development and Applications Group APTIM T: (267) 337:4003 eMail: paul.hatzinger@aptim.com